- / * Hllﬂlllﬂllmill\llH\]NH\llll)\lﬂl}il\llli

06037182

T T T Ty

COWLITZ BANCORPORATION

2005 ANNuUuAL REPORT

| |
| |
\\ PROCESSED \‘\
|y 25

; THOMSON |
‘\\ FINANG]A] \

| o

customer first banking”‘



COWLITZ BANCORPORATION

COWLITZ BANK

A wholly-owned subsidiary ofCowlitzA Bancorporation
Castle Rock, WA
Kalama, WA
Kelso, WA
Longview, WA

www.cowlitzbank.com

BaY” BANK

A Division of Cowlitz Bank
 Bellevue, WA

Portland, OR

Seattle, WA

Vancouver, WA

Wilsonville, OR
" www.bay-bank.com

BAY MORTGAGE

"A Division of Cowlitz Bank
Longview, WA
Vancouver, WA

www.bay-loans.com




Dear Shareholders, Customers, and Friends:

We are pleased that our earnings performance grew steadily with earnings of $0.15, $0.16, $0.17, and
$0.18 per diluted share in the first through fourth quarters, respectively. Your management team spent
last year focusing on executing the Bank’s planned growth strategy.

In November we completed the acquisition of AEA Bancshares, Inc., the holding company for Asia-
Europe-Americas Bank (AEA). Upon closing we acquired $71.1 million in core deposits with an average
interest cost of 1.16% at year-end. If all of the modest goodwill ($1.0 million) we paid was allocated to
deposits, our deposit premium would have been only 1.85%.

Commercial banking, our core business, had total loan growth of $80.9 million, or 43%, including $27.4
million provided by the AEA acquisition. While Cowlitz Bank has participated in the robust commercial
real estate market in our trade area, our superior capital base and balanced growth has left the Bank with a
lower concentration of commercial real estate loans to capital than most of our community bank
competitors.

Our investment in hiring new commercial lenders, branches, systems and controls have kept our
efficiency ratio at a level that is higher than desirable over the long run. However, we expect these
investments will yield a positive return over time and our efficiency ratio will continue to improve as we
grow.

As we enter 2006, we expect continued improvement in customer service levels, loan and deposit growth,
earnings, and the value of our stock. Our employees, with the support of a strong management team and
the board of directors, are committed to providing customer first banking™ and customer first
lending™ throughout our organization. We will continue to focus on exceeding the expectations of our
customers, communities, employees, and shareholders.

The Board of Directors and management of Cowlitz Bancorporation would like to thank our shareholders
for their trust and support of Cowlitz Bank and its operating divisions, Bay Bank and Bay Mortgage.

Sincerely,

Richard J. Fitzpatrick
President & CEO



UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

[ x ] ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005 ,

{ ] TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

COWLITZ BANCORPORATION

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Commission file number 0-23881

Washington 91-1529841
\ (State or other jurisdiction ' (LR.S. Employer
- of incorporation or organization) Identification No.)

927 Commerce Ave., Longview, Washington 98632
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

(360) 423-9800
(Registrant’s telephone number, including area code)

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act: None

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: Common Stock, No par value
o (Title of Class)

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act.
[]Yes [X]No

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Act.
i [1Yes [X]No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such
reports) and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes [X] No[]

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will
not be contained, to the best of registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in
Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. [ ]

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, or a non-accelerated filer.
[ ] Large accelerated filer [ 1 Accelerated filer [X] Non-accelerated filer

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell corripany (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act). [1Yes [X]No

The aggregate market value of Registrant's Common Stock held by non-affiliates of the Registrant on June 30, 2005, was
$40,634,514.

Common Stock, no paf value, outstanding as of February 28, 2006: 4,772,251
DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

List hereunder the following documents if incorporated by reference and the Part of the Form 10-K into which the document is
incorporated: Portions of the registrant’s proxy statement for the 2006 annual meeting of shareholders are incorporated by reference
in Part III hereof.




TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
PARTI1
Item 1. Business 2
Item 1A. Risk Factors 8
Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments 10
Item 2. Properties 10
Item 3. Legal Proceedings 11
Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Securities Holders 11
PART II
Item5.  Market for Registrant’s Common Equity and Related Shareholder Matters 12
Item 6. Selected Financial Data 13
Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation 14
Item 7A.  Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk 33
Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data 37
Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure 62
Item 9A. Controls and Procedures 62
Item 9B.  Other Information 62
PART IIT:
Item 10.  Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant - 63
Item 11.  Executive Compensation 63
Item 12.  Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters 63
Item 13.  Certain Relationships and Related Transactions ’ 63
Item 14.  Principal Accounting Fees and Services 63
PART IV
Item 15.  Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules 64

Note: This document has not been reviewed, or confirmed for accuracy or relevancy by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation.

Forward-Looking Statements

This discussion and information in this document, particularly in ltem 7 “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of

Financial Condition and Results of Operation” and the accompanying financial statements, contain certain
Jorward-looking statements, within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Forward-
looking statements, which are based on certain assumptions and describe future plans, strategies and expectations
of the company, are all statements other than statements of historical fact and are generally identifiable by words
such as "expect", "believe”, "intend", "anticipate", "estimate” or similar expressions. Forward-looking statements
subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those stated. Examples of
such risks and uncertainties that could have a material adverse affect on the operations and future prospects of the
company, and could render actual results different from those expressed in the forward-looking statement, include,
without limitation.: the factors described in Item 14 of this report, changes in general economic conditions,
competition for financial services in the market area of the company, the level of demand for loans, quality of the
loan and investment portfolio, deposit flows, legislative and regulatory initiatives, and monetary and fiscal policies
of the U.S. Government affecting interest rates. The reader is advised that this list of visks is not exhaustive and
should not be construed as any prediction by the Company as to which risks would cause actual vesults to differ
materially from those indicated by the forward-looking statements. Readers are cautioned not to place undue
reliance on these forward-looking statements.




PART1
Item 1. Business

Introduction

Cowlitz Bancorporation (the "Company") was organized in 1991 under Washington law to become the holding
company for Cowlitz Bank (the "Bank"), a Washington state chartered bank that commenced operations in 1978.
The principal executive offices of the Company are located in Longview, Washington. The Bank operates four
branches in Cowlitz County in southwest Washington. Outside of Cowlitz County, the Bank does business under the
name Bay Bank with branches in Bellevue, Seattle and Vancouver, Washington, and Portland, Oregon, and a limited
service branch in a retirement center in Wilsonville, Oregon. The Bank also provides mortgage banking services
through its Bay Mortgage division with offices in Longview and Vancouver, Washington. During 2002 and much of
2003, the Company also operated Bay Mortgage and Bay Escrow offices in Bellevue and Seattle, Washington. As
part of a strategy to consolidate resources into commercial banking, and reduce reliance on mortgage lending
activities, those offices were closed during the fourth quarter of 2003 and first quarter of 2004.

On October 31, 2003, the Company acquired all of the outstanding shares of common stock of AEA Bancshares,
Inc. (AEA), the parent company of Asia-Europe-Americas Bank, in an acquisition accounted for as a purchase. The
acquisition is consistent with the Company’s business banking expansion strategy in King County, Washington. The
former Asia-Europe-Americas Bank office in Seattle operates as a Bay Bank branch.

The Company offers or makes available a broad range of financial services to its customers, primarily small and
medium-sized businesses, professionals, and retail customers. The Company’s goals are to offer exceptional
customer service and to invest in the markets it serves through its business practices and community service. The
Bank's commercial and personal banking services include commercial and real estate lending, consumer lending,
and trust services. The Company also provided asset-based lending services to companies throughout the Western
United States through its subsidiary, Business Finance Corporation ("BFC"), from 1998 until its sale in February
2002. BFC had net finance receivables of approximately $2.9 million at the date of the sale. The sale represented
the disposal of a business segment and the gain from disposition of $423,000 was recorded within discontinued
operations for the year ended December 31, 2002.

For the year 2005, the Company recorded net income of $3.0 million or $0.66 per diluted share of common stock. At
December 31, 2005, the Company had total assets of $370.1 million, total liabilities of $325.2 million, and total
shareholders’ equity of $44.9 million. At December 31, 2005, total loans, net of deferred fees, were $270.2 million
and total deposits were $309.2 million.

Products and Services

The Company offers a broad portfolio of products and services tailored to meet the financial needs of individuals
and small business customers in its market areas. The Company believes this portfolio is generally competitive with
the products and services of its competitors, including community banks, major regional and national banks, thrifts
and credit unions.

Deposit Products. The Company offers non-interest-bearing checking accounts, interest-bearing checking and
savings accounts, money market accounts, individual retirement accounts, and certificates of deposit. Interest-
bearing accounts generally earn interest at rates established by management based on competitive market factors and
management's desire to increase certain types or alter maturities of deposit liabilities. During times of asset growth,
or as liquidity needs arise, the Company utilizes brokered certificates of deposit as a source of funding. The
Company strives to establish customer relationships to attract core deposits in non-interest-bearing transactional
accounts to reduce its cost of funds.

Loan Products. The Company offers a broad range of loan products to retail and business customers. The Company
maintains loan underwriting standards with written loan policies and individual lending limits. All new loans and
renewals are reported monthly to the Company's Board of Directors. The Directors’ Loan Committee approves
particularly large loan commitments. Underwriting standards are designed to achieve a high-quality loan portfolio,
compliance with lending regulations and an appropriate mix of loan maturities and industry concentrations.




Management seeks to minimize credit losses by closely monitoring the financial condition of its borrowers and the
value of collateral. » g

Commercial Loans. Commercial lending is the primary focus of the Company's lending activities, and a significant
portion of its loan portfolio consists of commercial loans. The Company offers specialized loans for its business and
commercial customers. These include operating lines of credit that support accounts receivables and inventory, as
well as secured term loans to finance machinery and equipment. For reporting purposes, a substantial portion of the
Company's commercial loans are designated as real estate loans, as the loans are secured by mortgages or trust deeds
on real property, although some of these loans were not made to finance real estate. Lending decisions are based on
careful evaluation of the financial strength, management and credit history of the borrower, and the quality of the
collateral securing the loan. Commercial loans with the primary purpose of financing the acquisition or development
of real estate are secured by real property and are generally limited to 75% of the value of collateral. In most cases,
the Company requires personal guarantees and secondary sources of repayment. In competing with major regional
and national banks, the Company is limited by lower single botrower lending limits imposed by law.

Real Estate Loans. Real estate loans are available for construction, purchase, or refinancing of residential
properties. Borrowers can choose from a variety of fixed and adjustable rate options and terms. The Company
provides customers access to long-term residential real estate loans through Bay Mortgage and its branch network,
focusing on all facets of residential lending from single family homes to small multiplexes, including FHA and VA
loans, construction and bridge loans. Real estate loans reflected in the loan portfolio also include loans made to
commercial customers that are secured by real property.

Congumer Loans. The Company provides loans to individual borrowers for a variety of purposes, including secured
and unsecured personal loans, home equity, personal lines of credit and motor vehicle loans. Consumer loans can
carry significantly greater risks than other loan products, even if secured, if the collateral consists of rapidly
depreciating assets such as automobiles or recreational equipment. Repossessed collateral securing a defaulted
consumer loan may not provide an adequate source of repayment of the loan. Consumer loan collections are
dependent on borrowers' continuing financial stability, and are sensitive to job loss, illness and other personal
factors. The Company attempts to manage the risks inherent in consumer lending by following conservative credit
guidelines and underwriting practices. The Company also offers Visa credit cards to its customers.

Trust Services. Cowlitz Bank is the only bank headquartered in Cowlitz County to offer complete in-house trust
services. The trust department, located in the offices of the Main Branch in Longview, Washington, and an office in
the Portland, Oregon Bay Bank branch, focuses on the needs of the customer, provides trust services to individuals,
partnerships, corporations and institutions and acts as fiduciary of living trusts, estates, conservatorships and other
plans. The Company believes these services add to the value of the Bank as a community bank by providing local
access to services that are offered by out of the area financial institutions.

Internet Banking. Internet banking and cash management systems are available to both business and individual
customers, providing secure access to information and services from the Company’s website. Business clients can
avail themselves of a comprehensive cash management program which allows them to easily and securely move
money between accounts, wire funds, receive funds, pay bills, and generally manage their financial resources. Retail
customers have the ability to access account information, pay bills, and manage their accounts by way of the
internet. The Company’s website address is www.cowlitzbancorp.com and the Bank’s websites are
www.cowlitzbank.com, www.bay-bank.com and www.bay-loans.com. The contents of this website are not
incorporated into this document or into the Company’s other filings with the SEC.

Other Banpking Products and Services. In support of its focus on personalized service, the Company offers
additional products and services for the convenience of its customers. These services include a debit card program,
automated teller machines at five branches and one off-site location and an automated telephone banking service
with 24-hour access to accounts that also allows customers to speak directly with a customer service representative
during normal banking hours. The Company provides drive-through facilities at three of its branches. The Company
does not currently charge its customers fees for any of these services.




Market Areas and Competition

The Company's primary market areas in which it accepts deposits and makes loans are Cowlitz County, in southwest
Washington; King County, Washington; the Portland metropolitan area in Oregon; and the surrounding counties in
Washington and northwest Oregon. As a community bank, Cowlitz Bank has certain competitive advantages due to
its local focus, but is also more closely tied to the local economy than many of its competitors, which serve a
number of geographic markets. Bay Mortgage operations are concentrated in southwestern Washington.

According to the US Department of Labor - Bureau of Labor Statistics website, both Washington (28" at 4.6%) and
Oregon (44" at 5.3%) were among the states with relatively high unemployment rates during January 2006.
However, Oregon was ranked second (tied with Florida and Missouri) as the state showing the largest reduction in
unemployment rate compared with January 2005, and Washington was fifth. An improvement in employment rates
was evident in all of the Bank’s primary markets, with Longview in Cowlitz County enjoying the largest decline
from an 8.5% unemployment rate in January 2005 to 6.8% in January 2006. The Portland-Vancouver metropolitan
area unemployment rate fell to 5.3% and the Seattle metropolitan area’s rate fell to 4.5%. Clark County,
Washington, which inciudes Vancouver, continues to be one of the fastest growing counties in the state of
Washington and the nation. Economists have forecasted a trend of only a modest slowdown in 2006 payroll growth
in Washington. In Oregon, employment increased two years in a row in most manufacturing sectors through 2005.
Oregon’s economy is expected to continue to grow in 2006, but not as rapidly as in 2005. Management is cautiously
optimistic that the positive employment trends will continue as the Pacific Northwest economy continues to
strengthen.

The major competition for commercial and mortgage banking services in Cowlitz County comes from traditional
banking and thrift institutions, as well as non-bank financial service providers such as credit unions and mortgage
companies. Several of these competitors are not headquartered in Cowlitz County and many have relocated key
functions (such as loan decisions) to regional offices outside of the area. Due to their larger capital bases, major
banks and super-regional banks have significantly larger lending limits than the Company and generally have more
expansive branch networks. Community banks located in Longview also compete with the Company and offer
community based decision-making and the personal service associated with community banking. The Bay Bank
branches in Bellevue and Seattle, Washington and in the Portland area are faced with a large number of national,
regional and local competitors. Non-traditional banking entities such as investment banking firms, insurance
companies, payday loan offices and related industries offering bank-like products, have also increased competition
for deposits and loans.

Employees

As of December 31, 2005, the Company employed a total of 119 full-time equivalent employees. None of the
employees are subject to a collective bargaining agreement and the Company considers its relationships with its
employees to be favorable.

Regulation and Supervision

The Company and the Bank are subject to extensive federal and state regulations that significantly affect the
respective activities of the Company and the Bank and the competitive environment in which they operate. These
laws and regulations are intended primarily to protect depositors and the deposit insurance fund, rather than
shareholders.

The description of the laws and regulations applicable to the Company and the Bank is not a complete description of
the laws and regulations mentioned herein or of all such laws and regulations. Any change in applicable laws or
regulations may have a material effect on the business and prospects of the Company and the Bank

The Bank is a state chartered commercial bank, which is not a member of the Federal Reserve System, and is subject
to primary regulation and supervision by the Director of Financial Institutions of the State of Washington (the
"Washington Director") and by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (the "FDIC"), which also insures bank
deposits. The Company is subject to regulation and supervision by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve
System (the "Federal Reserve").




Bank Holding Company Regulation. The Company is a bank holding company within the meaning of the Bank
Holding Company Act of 1956, as amended ("BHCA") and, as such, is subject to the regulations of the Federal
Reserve. Bank holding companies are required to file periodic reports with, and are subject to periodic examination
by, the Federal Reserve. The Federal Reserve has issued regulations under the BHCA requiring bank holding
companies to serve as a source of financial and managerial strength to their subsidiary banks. It is the policy of the
Federal Reserve that, pursuant to this requirement, a bank holding company should stand ready to use its resources
to provide adequate capital to fund to its subsidiary banks during periods of financial stress or adversity.
Additionally, under the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Improvement Act of 1991 ("FDICIA"), a bank
holding company is required to guarantee the compliance of any insured depository institution subsidiary that may
become "undercapitalized" (as defined in the statute) with the terms of any capital restoration plan filed by such
subsidiary with its appropriate federal banking agency up to the lesser of (i) an amount equal to 5% of the
institution’s total assets at the time the institution became undercapitalized, or (i) the amount that is necessary (or
would have been necessary) to bring the institution into compliance with all applicable capital standards as of the
time the institution fails to comply with such capital restoration plan. Under the BHCA, the Federal Reserve has the
authority to require a bank holding company to terminate any activity or relinquish control of a non-bank subsidiary
(other than a non-bank subsidiary of a bank) upon the Federal Reserve's determination that such activity or control
constitutes a serious risk to the financial soundness and stability of any bank subsidiary of the bank holding
company.

Capital Adequacy Guidelines for Bank Holding Companies. The Federal Reserve has adopted capital adequacy
guidelines for bank holding companies. These guidelines are similar to, although not identical with, the guidelines
applicable to banks. See "FDICIA and Capital Requirements."

Bank Regulation. The Bank is organized under the laws of the State of Washington and is subject to the supervision
of the Department of Financial Institutions ("DFI"), whose examiners conduct periodic examinations of state banks.
Cowlitz Bank is not a member of the Federal Reserve System, so its principal federal regulator is the FDIC, which
also conducts periodic examinations of the Bank. The Bank's deposits are insured, to the maximum extent permitted
by law, by the Bank Insurance Fund ("BIF") administered by the FDIC and are subject to the FDIC’s rules and
regulations respecting the insurance of deposits. See "Deposit Insurance."

Both federal and state laws extensively regulate various aspects of the banking business such as reserve
requirements, truth-in-lending and truth-in-savings disclosures, equal credit opportunity, fair credit reporting, trading
in securities and other aspects of banking operations. Current federal law also requires banks, among other things, to
make deposited funds available within specified time periods.

Insured state-chartered banks are generally prohibited under FDICIA from engaging as principal in activities that are
not permitted for national banks, unless (i) the FDIC determines that the activity would pose no significant risk to
the appropriate deposit insurance fund, and (ii) the bank is, and continues to be, in compliance with all applicable
capital standards. The Company believes that these restrictions do not have a material adverse effect on its current
operations.

FDICIA. FDICIA requires, among other things, federal bank regulatory authorities to take "prompt cortrective
action" with respect to banks that do not meet minimum capital requirements. For these purposes, FDICIA
establishes five capital tiers: well capitalized, adequately capitalized, undercapitalized, significantly
undercapitalized, and critically undercapitalized.

The FDIC has adopted regulations to implement the prompt corrective action provisions of FDICIA. Among other
things, the regulations define the relevant capital measures for the five capital categories. An institution is deemed to
be "well capitalized" if it has a total risk-based capital ratio of 10% or greater, a Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio of 6%
or greater, and a leverage ratio of 5% or greater, and is not subject to a regulatory order, agreement or directive to
meet and maintain a specific capital level for any capital measure. The Federal Reserve Board classifies a bank
holding company as "well capitalized” if it has a total risk-based capital ratio of 10% or greater and a Tier 1 risk-
based capital ratio of 6% or greater. The Company and the Bank are both “well-capitalized.”

FDICIA further directs that each federal banking agency prescribe standards for depository institutions and
depository institution holding companies relating to internal controls, information systems, internal audit systems,




loan documentation, credit underwriting, interest rate exposure, asset growth, management compensation, a
maximum ratio, of classified assets to capital, minimum earnings sufficient to absorb losses, a minimum ratio of
market value to.book value of publicly traded shares and such other standards as the agency deems appropriate.

Capital Requirements. The FDIC has adopted risk-based capital ratio guidelines to which the Bank is subject. The
guidelines establish a systematic analytical framework that makes regulatory capital requirements more sensitive to
differences in risk profiles among banking organizations. Risk-based capital ratios are determined by allocating
assets and specified off-balance sheet commitments to four risk weighted categories, with higher levels of capital
being required for the categories perceived as representing greater risk.

These guidelines divide a bank's capital into two tiers. Tier 1 includes common equity, certain non-cumulative
perpetual preferred stock (excluding auction rate issues) and minority interest in equity accounts of consolidated
subsidiaries, less goodwill and certain other intangible assets (except mortgage servicing rights and purchased credit
card relationships, subject to certain limitations). Supplementary (Tier 2) capital includes, among other items,
preferred stock (cumulative perpetual and long-term, limited-life), mandatory convertible securities, certain hybrid
capital instruments, term-subordinated debt and the allowance for loan and lease losses, subject to certain
limitations, less required deductions. Banks are required to maintain a total risk-based capital ratio of 8%, of which
4% must be Tier 1 capital. The FDIC may, however, set higher capital requirements when a bank's particular
circumstances warrant. Banks experiencing or anticipating significant growth are expected to maintain capital ratios,
including tangible capital positions, well above the minimum levels.

In addition, the FDIC has established guidelines prescribing a minimum Tier 1 leverage ratio (Tier 1 capital to
adjusted total assets) of 3% for banks that meet certain specified criteria, including that the banks have the highest
regulatory rating and are not experiencing or anticipating significant growth. All other banks are required to
maintain a Tier 1 leverage ratio of not less than 4%.

At December 31, 2005, the regulatory capital ratios for the Company and the Bank were:

December 31, 2005

Company Bank
Total risk-based capital to risk-weighted assets 18.89% 18.28%
Tier 1 Capital to risk-weighted assets 17.63% 17.02%
Tier 1 leverage ratio 15.92% 15.38%

Dividends. The principal source of the Company's cash revenues is dividends from the Bank. Under Washington
law, the Bank may not pay dividends in an amount greater than its retained earnings as determined by generally
accepted accounting principles. In addition, DFI has the authority to require a state-chartered bank to suspend the
payment of dividends. The FDIC has the authority to prohibit a bank from paying dividends if, in its opinion, the
payment of dividends would constitute an unsafe or unsound practice in light of the financial condition of the bank
or if it would cause a bank to become undercapitalized.

Lending Limits. Under Washington law, the total loans and extensions of credit by a Washington-chartered bank to
a borrower outstanding at one time may not exceed 20% of the bank’s Tier 1 capital. However, this limitation does
not apply to loans or extensions of credit which are fully secured by readily marketable collateral having market
value of at least 115% of the amount of the loan or the extension of credit at all times.

Branches and Affiliates. Establishment of bank branches is subject to approval of the DF1 and FDIC and geographic
limits established by state laws. Washington's branch banking law permits a bank having its principal place of
business in the State of Washington to establish branch offices in any county in Washington without geographic
restrictions. A bank may also merge with any national or state chartered bank located anywhere in the State of
Washington without geographic restrictions.

Under Oregon law, an out-of-state bank or bank holding company may merge with or acquire an Oregon state
chartered bank or bank holding company if the Oregon bank, or in the case of a bank holding company, the
subsidiary bank, has been in existence for a minimum of three years, and the law of the state in which the acquiring
bank is located permits such merger. Branches may not be acquired or opened separately, but once an out-of-state




bank has acquired branches in Oregon, either through a merger with or acquisition of substantially all of the assets
of an Oregon bank, the bank may open additional branches.

The Bank is subject to provisions of the Federal Reserve Act that restrict financial transactions between banks and
affiliated companies. The statute limits credit transactions between a bank and its executive officers and its affiliates,
prescribes terms and conditions for bank affiliate transactions deemed to be consistent with safe and sound banking
practices, and restricts the types of collateral security permitted in connection with a bank's extension of credit to an
affiliate.

Deposit Insurance. The Bank's deposits are insured up to $100,000 per insured account by the Bank Insurance Fund
(BIF). As an institution whose deposits are insured by BIF, Cowlitz Bank is required to pay deposit insurance
premiums to BIF. FDIC regulations set deposit insurance premiums based upon the risks a particular bank or
savings association poses to the deposit insurance funds. This system bases an institution's risk category partly upon
whether the institution is well capitalized, adequately capitalized or less than adequately capitalized. Each insured
depository institution is also assigned to one of three "supervisory" categories based on reviews by regulators,
statistical analysis of financial statements and other relevant information. An institution's assessment rate depends
upon the capital category and supervisory category to which it is assigned. Annual assessment rates currently range
from no premium for the highest rated institution to $0.27 per $100 of domestic deposits for an institution in the
lowest category. During the first and second quarters of 2004, and during 2003, the Bank paid an assessment rate of
$0.17 per $100 of domestic deposits. The Bank’s rating was upgraded effective the third quarter 2004, and the Bank
is currently not required to pay a premium. Under legislation enacted in 1996 to recapitalize the Savings Association
Insurance Fund, the FDIC is authorized to collect assessments against insured deposits to be paid to the Financing
Corporation ("FICO") to service FICO debt incurred in the 1980's. The current FICO assessment rate for BIF
insured deposits are $0.0132 per $100 of deposits per year. Any increase in deposit insurance or FICO assessments
could have an adverse effect on the Bank's earnings.

Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act. On November 12, 1999, the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act (the "GLB Act") was signed into
law, which significantly reformed various aspects of the financial services business. Among other things, the GLB
Act:

e established a new framework under which bank holding companies and banks can own securities firms,
insurance companies and other financial companies;

e provided consumers with new protections regarding the transfer and use of their non-public personal
information by financial institutions; and

e changed the Federal Home Loan Bank ("FHLB") system in numerous ways revising the manner of
calculating the Resolution Funding Corporation obligations payable by the FHLB and broadening the
purposes for which FHLB advances may be used.

Community Reinvestment Act. The Community Reinvestment Act ("CRA") requires financial institutions regulated
by the federal financial supervisory agencies to ascertain and help meet the credit needs of their delineated
communities, including low-income and moderate-income neighborhoods within those communities, while
maintaining safe and sound banking practices. The regulatory agency assigns one of four possible ratings to an
institution's CRA performance and is required to make public an institution's rating and written evaluation. The four
possible ratings are "outstanding,” "satisfactory,” "needs to improve" and "substantial non-compliance.”

Many factors play a role in assessing a financial institution’s CRA performance. The institution's regulator must
consider its financial capacity and size, legal impediments, local economic conditions and demographics and the
competitive environment in which it operates. The evaluation does not rely on absolute standards and financial
institutions are not required to perform specific activities or to provide specific amounts or types of credit.

The Company's most recent rating under CRA is "satisfactory." This rating reflects the Company's commitment to
meeting the credit needs of the communities it serves. Although the Company strives to maintain a satisfactory or
higher rating, no assurance can be given that the Company will maintain this rating in the future. If the Company’s
CRA rating were to fall below “satisfactory” it may inhibit its ability to obtain regulatory approval for acquisitions
or expansion. )




Sarbanes-Oxley. Effective July 30, 2002, the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 addressed public company corporate
governance, auditing, accounting, executive compensation, and enhanced and timely disclosure of corporate
information. The Sarbanes-Oxley Act represents significant federal involvement in matters traditionally left to state
regulatory systems, such as the regulation of the accounting profession, and to state corporate law, such as the
relationship between a board of directors and management and between a board of directors and its committees.

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act provides for, among other matters:

¢ a prohibition on personal loans by Cowlitz to its directors and executive officers except loans in the
ordinary course of business made by the Bank;

independence requirements for Board audit committee members and the Company’s auditors;

certification of Exchange Act reports by the chief executive officer and the chief financial officer;
disclosure of off-balance sheet transactions;

expedited reporting of stock transactions by insiders; and

increased criminal penalties for violations of securities laws.

USA Patriot Act. In response to the terrorist attacks of September 2001, President Bush signed the USA Patriot Act
into law on October 26, 2001. The Act requires financial institutions to, among other things, establish:

¢ an anti money laundering program; and
o due diligence procedures with respect to private banking accounts involving foreign individuals

The Act required federal banking agencies to consider the effectiveness of the Bank’s anti-money laundering
program, including enhanced record keeping and reporting procedures, when reviewing applications relating to
mergers and acquisitions.

Additional Matters. The Company and the Bank are subject to additional regulation of their activities, including a
variety of consumer protection regulations affecting lending, deposit and collection activities and regulations
affecting secondary mortgage market activities. The earnings of financial institutions, including the Company and
the Bank, are also affected by general economic conditions and prevailing interest rates, both domestic and foreign
and by the monetary and fiscal policies of the U.S. Government and its various agencies, particularly the Federal
Reserve. ‘

Additional legislation and administrative actions affecting the banking industry may be considered by the United
States Congress, the Washington Legislature and various regulatory agencies, including those referred to above. It
cannot be predicted with certainty whether such legislation or administrative action will be enacted or the extent to
which the banking industry in general or the Company and the Bank in particular would be affected.

Item 1A. Risk Factors

The Company is extremely sensitive to the economy of the Pacific Northwest.

The Company operates primarily in Cowlitz County, Washington, the Seattle/Bellevue metropolitan area, and the
Vancouver, Washington and Portland, Oregon metropolitan area. Local economic conditions in these areas have a
significant impact on:

o the ability of the Company’s customers to repay loans;

e the value of collateral securing loans;

e the demand for the Company’s products and services; and

o the stability of deposits that create liquidity to support lending activities.

These areas have enjoyed positive employment trends recently but if the recovery is not as strong as anticipated in
the region, the Company could be adversely affected.




QOur borrowers may be unable or unwilling to repay loans.

The Company is subject to credit risk, which is the risk of losing principal and interest due to customers' failure to
repay loans in accordance with their terms. Economic weakness or a rapid increase in interest rates could have a
negative effect on collateral values and borrowers' ability to repay. The Company's targeted customers are small to
medium-size businesses, professionals, and retail customers that may have limited capital resources to repay loans
during a prolonged economic downturn or when payments increase due to significant increases in rates.

The Company has a high concentration of real estate collateral securing loans.

At December 31, 2005, approximately $190.0 million of the Company’s loan portfolio, approximately 70%, was
secured by real estate. The loan portfolio includes a significant number of construction and land development loans.
Most of the real estate collateral is located in the Bank’s primary market areas in Washington and Oregon. A
significant deterioration of real estate collateral values in these market areas could adversely affect the Company.

Interest rates are subject to constant, often unpredictable changes.

The Company's earnings are largely derived from net interest income, which includes interest and fees earned on
loans and investment income, less interest expense paid on deposits and other borrowings. Interest rates are highly
sensitive to many factors that are beyond the control of management, including general economic conditions, and
the policies of various governmental and regulatory authorities. As interest rates change, net interest income is
affected. Generally, in a rising interest rate environment, if rates paid on deposits and other sources of funds increase
faster than rates received on loans and investment, the Company’s net interest income could be adversely affected.
Similarly, if rates received on loans in a falling interest rate environment decrease faster than rates paid on deposits
and other sources of funds, the Company net interest income could be adversely affected. With fixed rate assets
(such as fixed rate loans) and liabilitiés (such as certificates of deposit), the effect on net interest income depends on
the maturities of the assets and liabilities. The Company's primary objective in managing interest rate risk is to
moderate the adverse impact of changes in interest rates on the Company's net interest income and capital, while
structuring the Company's asset/liability position to obtain the maximum yield-cost spread on that structure. Interest
rate risk is managed through the monitoring of the Company's gap position and sensitivity to interest rate risk by
subjecting the Company's balance sheet to hypothetical interest rate shocks. In a falling rate environment, the spread
between interest yields earned and interest rates paid may narrow in the short term, depending on the relative level
of fixed and variable rate assets and liabilities. In an increasing rate environment the Company's prime rate based
variable rate loans will increase immediately with changes in the prime rate, while fixed rate liabilities, particularly
certificates of deposit will only reprice as the liability matures so the immediate affect can be a widening of the
interest rate spread. However, as interest rates eventually stabilize, the interest rate spread may narrow because
interest rates paid on the Company’s liabilities tend to reprice more slowly than the yields earned on assets.

The financial services industry is extremely competitive.

The Company competes with well-established, large banks based outside of the region, community banks, credit
unions, thrift institutions, investment banking firms, insurance companies, payday loan offices and mortgage lenders
for depositors and borrowers.

Offices of the major financial institutions have competitive advantages over the Company in that they have high
public visibility, may offer a wider variety of products and are able to maintain advertising and marketing activities
on a much larger scale than the Company can economically maintain. Since single borrower lending limits imposed
by law are dependent on the capital of the institution, the branches of larger institutions with substantial capital bases
also have an advantage with respect to loan applications that are in excess of the Company's legal lending limits.

In competing for deposits, the Company is subject to certain limitations not applicable to non-bank financial
institution competitors. Previous laws limiting the deposit instruments and lending activities of savings and loan
associations have been substantially eliminated, thus increasing the competition from these institutions. In Cowlitz
County, the main source of competition for deposits is the relatively large number of credit unions.




Federal and State regulations applicable only to banks and bank holding companies also place banks at a competitive
disadvantage compared to less regulated competitors such as finance companies, credit unions, mortgage banking
companies and leasing companies. Although the Company has been able to compete effectively in its market area in
the past, there can be no assurance that it will be able to continue to do so. With significant competition in the
Company's market areas, there can be no assurance that the Company can continue to attract significant loan and
deposit customers. The inability to attract these customers could have an adverse effect on the Company's financial
position and results of operations.

The financial services industry is heavily regulated and additional laws and regulations are often considered at the
state and federal level.

Additional laws and regulations affecting banks and bank holdings companies are often proposed at the state and
federal levels. The operations of the Company and the Bank may be adversely affected by legislative and regulatory
changes as well as by changes in the policies of various regulatory authorities. The Company cannot accurately
predict the nature or the extent of the effects that such changes may have in the future on its business and earnings.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
None.

Item 2. Properties

The Company owns its main office space in Longview, Washington, occupying approximately 27,500 square feet.
The Company owns branches in Kelso and Kalama, Washington. All other facilities are leased. Five of these
banking offices have automated teller machines and three provide drive-up services. The Company’s Bay Bank loan
production office and Bay Mortgage office in Vancouver, Washington relocated from leased space to a leased
facility in conjunction with the opening of a new Bay Bank branch in Vancouver in March 2006. In Portland,
Oregon the Company leases downtown office space for a Bay Bank office and lease space to operate a limited

service branch in a retirement center in Wilsonville, Oregon. The following are all of the Company’s locations at
December 31, 2005.

Cowlitz Bancorporation
Cowlitz Bank Main Office
Bay Mortgage - Longview

Cowlitz Bank - Kalama Bay Bank - Portland

927 Commerce Avenue
Longview, WA 98632
(360) 423-9800

Cowlitz Bank - Kelso

195 N. 1st Street
Kalama, WA 98625
(360) 673-2226

Bay Bank - Bellevue

1001 SW 5th Ave., Suite 250
Portland, OR 97204
(503) 222-9164

Bay Bank
Retirement Center Branch
Springridge at Charbonneau

1000 South 13th
Kelso, WA 98626
(360) 423-7800

Cowlitz Bank - Castle Rock

10500 NE 8th St., Suite 1750
Bellevue, WA 98004
(425) 452-1543

Bay Mortgage - Vancouver
Bay Bank - Vancouver

32200 SW French Prarie Rd
Wilsonville, OR 97070
(503) 694-6950

Bay Bank - Seattle

202 Cowlitz St. W,
Castle Rock, WA 98611
(360) 274-6685

700 Washington St., Suite 105

Vancouver, WA 98660
(360) 992-6200

10

1505 Westlake Ave N, Suite 125

Seattle, WA 981093050
(206) 282-4000




Item 3. Legal Proceedings

The Company from time to time enters into routine litigation resulting from the collection of secured and unsecured
indebtedness as part of its business of providing financial services. In some cases, such litigation will involve
counterclaims or other claims against the Company. Such proceedings against financial institutions sometimes also
involve claims for punitive damages in addition to other specific relief. The Company is not a party to any litigation
other than in the ordinary course of business. In the opinion of management, the ultimate outcome of all pending
legal proceedings will not individually or in the aggregate have a material adverse effect on the financial condition
or the results of operations of the Company.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Securities Holders

No matters were presented for a vote of the Company’s shareholders during the fourth quarter of 2005.
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PART II
Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters

Cowlitz Bancorporation stock trades on the Nasdaq National Market under the symbol "CWLZ".

2005 2004
Market Price Cash Dividend Market Price Cash Dividend
High Low Declared High Low Declared
Ist Quarter $ 12.54 $ 10.85 $ - $ 11.42 $ 10.42 $ .
2nd Quarter : 12.46 11.05 - 10.80 9.26
3rd Quarter 13.85 12.15 - 10.99 9.50 -
4th Quarter 14.50 13.39 - 11.14 10.43 -

During 2005 and 2004, the Company neither declared nor paid any dividends to its stockholders. As of February 28,
2006 there were 4,772,251 shares of common stock outstanding and 347 shareholders of record, a number that does
not include beneficial owners who hold shares in “street name”, or shareholders from AEA that have not exchanged

their stock.

The following table provides information as of December 31,'2005 regarding equity compensation plans approved
by the shareholders and equity compensation plans that were not approved by the shareholders.

(@)

Number of securities to

be issued upon exercise

of outstanding options,
Plan Category warrants and rights

(b)

Weighted-average
exercise price of
outstanding options,
warrants and rights

(©)
Number of securities
remaining available for
future issuance under
equity compensation plans
(excluding securities
reflected in column (a))

Equity compensation
plans approved by
shareholders 653,770

Equity compensation
plans not approved by
shareholders (1) ‘ 330,466

Total 984,236

$ 10.17
$ 10.92
$ 10.42

4,000

4,000

(1) 231,466 shares with a weighted average exercise price of $11.68 were issued as part of the acquisition of
Northern Bank of Commerce, to their directors and President/CEO. The balance have been issued as hiring

incentives to senior management level employees.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

(in thousands)
Interest income
Interest expense
Net interest income
Provision for loan losses
Net interest income after provision
for loan losses
Non-interest income
Non-interest expense
Income from continuing operations
before income tax (benefit) provision
Income tax (benefit) provision
Income from continuing operations
Income (loss) from discontinued operations,
net of tax
Income (loss) before cumulative effect
of a change in accounting principle
Cumulative effect of a change in
accounting principle, net of tax
Net income (loss)
Cash dividends paid
Ratio of dividends to net income
Earnings per diluted common share from:
Continuing operations
Discontinued operations
Change in accounting principle
Total earnings (loss) per diluted common share
Cash dividends paid per common share
Weighted average diluted shares outstanding
Balance Sheet Data (at period end)
Loans, net of deferred fees
Allowance for credit losses
Net loans charged-off during period
Total assets (1)
Total deposits
Total liabilities (1)
Total sharcholders' equity
Balance Sheet Data (average for period)
Average loans, net
Average interest-earning assets
Average total assets
Average shareholders' equity
Total non-performing assets (1) (2)
Selected Ratios
Retumn on average total assets
Return on average shareholders' equity
Net interest margin (fully tax-equivalent)
Efficiency ratio (3)
Allowance for credit losses to:
Ending total loans
Non-performing assets
Non-performing assets to ending total assets
Net loans charged-off to average loans
Shareholders' equity to average assets
Tier 1 capital ratio (4)
Total risk-based capital ratio (5)

(1) For the purposes of this presentation, immaterial results from discontinued operations have been included in the total

As of and For the Year Ended December 3t,

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
19,698 15,243 $ 16,282 $ 22,039 26,104
4,902 3,048 4,962 8,611 13,382 '
14,796 12,195 11,320 13,428 12,722 ‘
870 210 237 2,783 3,492 !
13,926 11,985 11,083 10,645 9,230
2,451 2,787 9,406 11,893 9,591
12,561 12,242 20,410 20,197 17,544
3,816 2,530 79 2,341 1,277
859 590 (38) 339 669
2,957 1,940 117 2,002 608
- - 285 (2,058)
2,957 1,940 17 2,287 (1,450)
- - - (791) -
2,957 1,940 $ 117 3 1,496 (1,450)
- - $ - $ - 200
N/M N/M N/M N/M N/M
0.66 0.47 $ 0.03 5 0.53 0.16
- - - 0.07 (0.55)
- - - (0.21) -
0.66 0.47 3 0.03 $ 0.39 (0.39)
R - $ - $ - 0.05
4,451,466 4,094,109 4,004,502 3,851,196 3,731,319
270,247 189,346 $ 163,450 $ 194,506 232,156
4,668 3,796 . 3,968 6,150 5,710
1,649 382 2,419 2,343 2,214
370,095 273,286 268,799 345,164 370,660
308,195 234,610 226,480 290,120 315,490
325,154 237,588 236,997 313,901 341912
44,941 35,698 31,802 31,263 28,748
219,982 176,449 5 173,966 $ 219,231 235,165
284,080 242,296 271,771 325,063 324,289
308,542 265,411 292,520 346,345 353,164
36,483 33,477 32,660 30,193 30,701
4,156 818 3,225 7,387 7,488
0.96% 0.73% 0.04% 0.43% -0.41%
8.11% 5.80% 0.36% 4.95% -4.72%
5.28% 5.10% 4.18% 4.13% 3.92%
72.83% 81.71% 98.48% 79.76% 78.63%
1.73% 2.00% 2.43% 3.16% 2.46%
112.32% 464.06% 123.04% 83.25% 76.26%
1.12% 0.30% 1.20% 2.14% 2.02%
0.75% 0.22% 1.39% 1.07% 0.94%
14.57% 13.45% 10.87% 9.03% 8.14%
17.63% 16.00% 15.12% 11.29% 8.84%
18.89% 17.26% 16.38% 12.56% 10.10%

(2) Non-performing assets consist of non-accrual toans, loans contractually past due 90 days or more, and repossessed assets
(3) Non-interest expense divided by the sum of net interest income plus non-interest income

(4) Tier 1 capital divided by risk-weighted assets

(5) Total risk-based capital divided by risk-weighted assets

N/M - Not meaningful




Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations includes a
discussion of significant business trends and uncertainties as well as certain forward-looking statements and is
intended to be read in conjunction with and is qualified in its entirety by reference to the consolidated financial
statements of the Company and accompanying notes included elsewhere in this report. For a discussion of important
factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from such forward-looking statements, see "Risk Factors"
on pages 8 and 9 and the risk factors discussed on page 1 immediately following the table of contents.

Results of Operations - Overview

For the year ended December 31, 2005, the Company recorded net income of $3.0 million or $0.66 per diluted share
of common stock (“per share™). This compares with net income of $1.9 million, or $0.47 per share, and $117,000, or
$0.03 per share, for the corresponding periods ended December 31, 2004, and 2003, respectively. Average loans in
2005 totaled $219.9 million, an increase of 24% over 2004, primarily in commercial and real estate loans. This loan
growth was funded primarily with non-interest bearing deposits, certificates of deposits and proceeds from issuance
of junior subordinated debentures in April of 2005. Average non-interest bearing deposits increased 17% in 2005
compared with 2004.

On October 31, 2005, the Company acquired all of the outstanding common shares of AEA Bancshares, Inc. (AEA),
the parent company of Asia-Europe-Americas Bank, in an acquisition accounted for as a purchase. Financial results
for 2005 included the results of operations of AEA from the date of acquisition.

Net interest income grew to $14.8 million, an increase of 21% over 2004 results, and 31% over 2003 results. The net
interest margin (on a fully tax-equivalent basis) was 5.28% in 2005, compared with 5.10% and 4.18% in 2004 and
2003, respectively. The average yield on interest-earning assets in 2005 increased 65 basis points (b.p. — 100 b.p. is
equal to 1.0%) compared with 2004, while interest expense to average interest-earning assets increased 47 basis
points.

At December 31, 2005, total non-performing assets were $4.2 million compared with $818,000 at year-end 2004 and
$3.2 million at December 31, 2003. The increase in non-performing assets from December 31, 2005 was primarily
related to loans acquired from AEA. The Company sold the majority of AEA impaired assects shortly after the
acquisition and retained certain non-performing loans totaling $3.2 million where minimal loss was expected. Non-
performing assets related to the Company's loan portfolio prior to the acquisition of AEA totaled $1.0 million or
about 0.4% of the total loan portfolio at December 31, 2005.

In 2005 and 2004, non-interest income and expense were considerably lower when compared to 2003. The primary
factor in this decline was the realignment of the Company’s Bay Mortgage division, including the closure of the
mortgage offices in Bellevue and Seattle, Washington, during late 2003 and early 2004. During the fourth quarter of
2003, in an effort to refocus resources on its core commercial banking business and reduce earnings reliance on the
cyclical mortgage lending industry, The Company decided to close its Bay Escrow operations and its Bay Mortgage
offices and secondary market operations in Bellevue and Seattle, Washington. The Company has also realized a
significant decline in non-interest expenses by eliminating the high overhead costs associated with the secondary
marketing function. In connection with the mortgage office closures, the Company recorded non-interest expenses
of approximately $1.8 million for goodwill impairment, staffing reductions and termination of building and
equipment leases in the fourth quarter of 2003. Because the Company continues with a mortgage operation in other
locations, closing the Bellevue and Seattle offices was not considered a discontinued operation for financial
reporting purposes.

Critical Accounting Policies
The Company’s most critical accounting policy is related to the allowance for credit losses. The Company utilizes

both quantitative and qualitative considerations in establishing an allowance for loan losses believed to be
appropriate as of each reporting date.
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Quantitative factors include:
e the volume and severity of non-performing loans and adversely classified credits,
the level of net charge-offs experienced on previously classified loans,
the nature and value of collateral securing the loans,
the trend in loan growth and the percentage of change,
the level of geographic and/or industry concentration,
the relationship and trend over the past several years of recoveries in relation to charge-offs, and
other known factors regarding specific loans.

Qualitative factors include:

the effectiveness of credit administration,

the adequacy of loan review, :

the adequacy of loan operations personnel and processes,

the effect of competitive issues that impact loan underwriting and structure,
the impact of economic conditions, and

the introduction of new loan products or specific marketing efforts.

Changes in the above factors could significantly affect the determination of the adequacy of the allowance for credit
losses. Management performs a full analysis, no less often than quarterly, to ensure that changes in estimated credit
loss levels are adjusted on a timely basis. For further discussion of this significant management estimate, see
“Allowance for Credit Losses.”

Another critical accounting policy of the Company is that related to the carrying value of goodwill and other
intangibles. Under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets"
(SFAS No. 142), the Company ceased amortization of goodwill on January 1, 2002 and periodically tests intangibles
with indefinite lives for impairment. Impairment analysis of the fair value of goodwill involves a substantial amount
of judgment, as does establishing and monitoring estimated amounts and lives of other intangible assets.

For 2005, the Company's application of SFAS No. 141, "Business Combinations" is considered critical, given the
acquisition of AEA as well as Statement of Position 03-3 ("SOP 03-3"), "Accounting for Certain Loans or Debt
Securities Acquired in a Transfer," which addresses the accounting for certain loans acquired in a transfer when it is
probable, at acquisition, that the investor will be unable to collect all contractually required payments receivable.
Management recorded the assets acquired and liabilities assumed at their respective fair values, and allocated a
portion of the purchase price in excess of the net assets acquired to core deposit intangibles, with the remaining
balance to goodwill. As part of the purchase accounting at the time of acquisition, management evaluated all loans
acquired in accordance with SOP 03-3 and those considered impaired were brought over at their respective fair
values. SOP 03-3 was not applied to loans for which management considered it probable that all contractual
payments would be collected. Principal recoveries in excess of the established carrying value of acquired loans that
are received within approximately the first year after the acquisition date will be recorded as a reduction to goodwill
and not as income. Goodwill and core deposit intangibles will be evaluated for impairment, consistent with the
Company's policy.

SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” requires disclosure about stock-based compensation
arrangements regardless of the method used to account for them. As permitted by SFAS No. 123, the Company has
elected to apply the accounting provisions of Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 25, and therefore
discloses the difference between compensation cost included in net income and the related cost measured by the fair
value-based method defined by SFAS No. 123, including tax effects, that would have been recognized in the
statement of operations if the fair value method had been used. Under APB Opinion No. 25, no compensation cost
has been recognized for the Company’s stock option plans in the consolidated statements of income. Had
compensation cost for these plans been determined consistent with SFAS No. 123 and recognized over the vesting
periods of the options, the Company’s net income (loss) and earnings (loss) per share would have been reduced to
the following pro forma amounts:

15




2005 2004 2003
As Pro As Pro As Pro
Reported Forma Reported Forma Reported Forma
(dollars in thousands, except for share amounts)

Net income (loss) $ 2,957 § 2,356 $ 1,940  $ 1,727 3 117§ (506)

Basic earnings (loss) pershare: $ 069 $ 0.55 $ 049 3§ 0.43 3 003 § (0.13)

Diluted earnings (loss) pershare: § 0.66 $ 0.53 3 047 % 0.42 $ 003 $ (0.13)

The Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 123 (revised 2004), Share-Based Payment (Statement
123R), in December 2004. Statement 123R is a revision of SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation, and supersedes Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to
Employees. Statement 123R requires the fair value of employee awards issued, modified, repurchased or cancelled
after implementation under share-based payment arrangements to be measured at their fair value as of the grant
dates. The resulting cost will then be recognized in the statement of earnings over the service period. The Company
will implement Statement 123R as of the beginning of fiscal year 2006, as permitted by a Securities and Exchange
Commission rule that was issued in April 2005. The Company is currently evaluating the effect that Statement 123R
will have on its financial position, results of operations and cash flows when Statement 123R is adopted.

Net Interest Income

For financial institutions, the primary component of earnings is net interest income. Net interest income is the
difference between interest income, principally from loans and investment securities portfolios, and interest expense,
principally on customer deposits and other borrowings. Changes in net interest income result from changes in
“volume,” “spread” and “margin.” Volume refers to the dollar level of interest-eaming assets and interest-bearing
liabilities. Spread refers to the difference between the yield on interest-earning assets and the cost of interest-bearing
liabilities. Net interest margin is the ratio of net interest income to total interest-earning assets and is influenced by
the level and relative mix of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities. ‘

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, information with regard to average balances of assets and
liabilities, the total dollar amount of interest income on interest-earning assets and interest expense on interest-
bearing liabilities, the resulting yields or costs, net interest income, and net interest spread. Non-accrual loans have
been included in the table as loans carrying a zero yield. Loan fees are amortized to interest income over the life of
the loan.
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As of and For the Year Ended Decenvber 31,

2005 2004 2003
Average Interest Average Interest i Average Interest
Oustnding ~ Eamed’  Yield  Oustanding  Eamed  Yield  Oustanding  Bamed!  Yield/
(dollars in thousands) Blance . Paid Rate Belance Paid Rate Balance Paid Rate
Interest-Earning Assets: .
Loas and loans held-for-sale (1) (2) $ 219882 $ 16967 7% $ 17007 0§ 1281  72% § 197357 8 14586 13%h
Taxable securities 41,005 184  45%% 46,844 1919 410% 35298 1,089  3.0%
Norr-taxable securities (2) 14,776 89 548% 9,405 509 541% 2,569 155 603%
Federal finds sold 5977 201 336% 697 % 10% 5,464 57 1.04%
Interest-eaming balances due
frombarks and FHLB stock 2440 2 L72% T2 49  24% 31,083 M8 1.44%
Total interest-earming assets (2) 284,080 19903 _701% 24229 15414 636% 271,771 16335 _601%
Cash and due from banks 9928 8764 10,123
Allowance for credit losses 4675) (3.990) (5,683)
Other assets 19209 18,341 16,309
Total assets $ 308,542 5 26541l $ 292,52
Interest-bearing Liabilities:
Savings and interest-bearing
demand deposits $ 848 $ &6 101% $ 890 $ TR 0% $ %684 $ L4 L18%
Certificates of deposit 110411 3506  3.18% 8,372 2086 2.50% 99,701 317 313%
Federal funds purchased 1,889 62 328% 2871 4 14% 2261 16 071%
Junior subordinated debentures 8372 455  543% - - - - - -
FHLB and other borrowings 430 B 76™% 2471 1499 603% 10,633 688 647%
Total inerest-bearing liabilities 204,600 4902 240% 174,684 3048 174% 209479 4962 _23%
Non-intterest-bearing deposits 64,934 55,539 48346
Ocher liabilities 2,525 1,711 2,035
Total liabilities 21059 231,934 259,860
Shareholders' Equity 36,483 33477 32,660
Total liabilities and
sharcholders' equity $ 308542 § 265411 $ 292520
Net interest incorre (2) $ 15001 $ 12366 $ 137
Nt inferest spread 461% 462% 364%
Yield on average interest-carming assets T701% 6.36% 601%
Interest expense to average
interest-caming assets 1.73% _126% _183%
Net interest incorre to average interest-
eaming assets (net interest mergin) 5% _S10% 4.18%

(1) Loars and loars held for sale inchide oans on which the accrual of interest has been discontinued.
(2) Interest eamed on non-taxable sequrities and loans has been computed on a 34 percent tax-equivalent basis.
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The following table shows the dollar amount of the increase (decrease) in the Company's net interest income and
expense, on a tax equivalent basis, and attributes such dollar amounts to changes in volume or changes in rates.
Rate/volume variances have been allocated to volume changes:

Year Ended December 31,

2005 vs. 2004 2004 vs. 2003
Increase (Decrease) Total Increase (Decrease) Total
Due to Increase Due to Increase
Volume Rate (Decrease) Volume Rate (Decrease)
Interest Income:
Interest-earning balances due
from banks $ 7 $ (14) $ (7 3 (705) $ 306 3 (399)
Federal funds sold 34) 159 125 16 3 19.
Investment security income:
T axable securities (267) 232 (35) 472 358 830
Non-taxable securities 293 7 300 370 (16) 354
Loans and loans-held-for-sale 3,305 801 4,106 (1,475) (250) (1,725)
Total interest income 3,304 1,185 4,489 (1,322) 401 921)
Interest Expense:
" Savings and interest-bearing
demand deposits (25) 99 74 98) (271) (369)
Certificates of deposit 859 561 1,420 (409) (622) (1,031)
Federal funds purchased (32) 53 21 9 16 25
Junior subordinated debentures 455 - 455 - - -
FLHB and other borrowings (157) 41 (116) (492) (47) (539)
Total interest expense 1,100 754 1,854 (990) (924) (1,914)
Net Interest Spread $ 2,204 $ 431 $ 2,635 $ (332) $1,325 $ 993

Interest-Earnings Assets. Comparing 2005 to 2004, total average interest earning assets increased $41.8 million, as
the average yields earned increased 65 b.p. The increase in average earnings assets was due to an increase of $42.8
million, or 24%, in average loans. Average loans in 2005 increased approximately 4% as a result of the AEA
acquisition, and the remainder of the increase was due to loan growth from the remainder of the Bank, primarily in
commercial and real estate loans. The Bank’s prime rate increased from 5.25% as of the beginning of 2005 to 7.25%
as of December 31, 2005,

Comparing 2004 to 2003, total average interest eaming assets declined $29.5 million while the average yields
earned increased 35 basis points. Much of the decline in average interest-earnings assets was attributable to the
mortgage realignment and the resulting decrease in loans held-for-sale (LHFS) volume from an average of $23.5
million during 2003 to an average of $605,000 during 2004. This $22.9 million decrease in LHFS was somewhat
offset by an increase in other average loans of $2.5 million. During 2004, the average interest rate on loans and
LHFS declined 13 b.p. despite a total increase of 1.25% in the Bank’s prime rate during the last six months of 2004.
The primary factor in the decline was a high volume of fixed interest rate loans that refinanced to lower rates during
2003. Other factors that contributed to the higher overall average interest rate on earning assets include purchases of
higher rate investment securities and a decline in the mix of lower rate interest-earning balances due from banks.

Interest-Bearing Liabilities. As with interest-earning assets, the rising interest rate environment in 2005 led to higher
average rates paid for deposits and other borrowings. The average cost of interest-bearing liabilities increased to
2.40% in 2005 from 1.74% in 2004. Average rates on savings and interest-bearing demand deposits increased 11
b.p., and average rates on certificates of deposits increased 68 b.p. In addition to the increase in non-interest-bearing
deposits, loan growth was funded primarily by an increase in certificates of deposit and the issuance of junior
subordinated securities.

In 2004, with the exception of federal funds purchased, the rates paid for each category of interest-bearing liabilities
were significantly lower during 2004 than during 2003. Despite increases in the national federal funds and other
interest rates during 2004, management was able to keep deposit rates relatively low. Certificates of deposit
maturing in 2004 were renewed at lower interest rates, as overall rates were decreasing or stable during 2003.
Although both the interest rate spread and tax equivalent net interest margin were relatively strong.in 2004
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compared to 2003 and 2002, as discussed above, management expects increased deposit pricing to narrow both the
spread and margin. ‘

Provision for Credit Losses

The amount of the allowance for credit losses is analyzed by management on a regular basis to ensure that it is
adequate to absorb losses inherent in the loan portfolio as of the reporting date. When a provision for credit losses is
recorded, the amount is based on the current volume of loans and commitments to extend credit, anticipated changes
in loan volumes, past charge-off experience, management’s assessment of the risk of loss on current loans, the level
of non-performing and impaired loans, evaluation of future economic trends in the Company's market area, and
other factors relevant to the loan portfolio. An internal loan risk grading system is used to evaluate potential losses
of individual loans. The Company does not, as part of its analysis, group loans together by loan type to assign risk.
See the "Allowance for Credit Losses" disclosure for a more detailed discussion.

The Company's provision for credit losses was $870,000 for the year ended December 31, 2005, compared with
$210,000 and $237,000 the years ending December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively. If loan volumes continue to
increase, or if the overall quality of the portfolio were to decline, provisions for loan losses would be expected to
increase in future periods. At December 31, 2005, the allowance for credit losses was 1.73% of total loans
compared to 2.00% and 2.43% at December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively. The higher provision for credit losses
in 2005 was due to loan growth and a higher level of charge-offs, primarily due to one real estate loan.

The provision for 2004 reflected the continued improvement in asset quality, measured in part by the decline in non-
performing loans in 2004, and was also reduced by recoveries of loans previously charged-off by the Company’s
former subsidiary, Business Finance Corporation. These recoveries would normally be credited to the allowance for
credit losses of the entity that recorded the original charge-off, but because BFC was no longer a part of the
Company, there was no allowance in which to record the recovery. Instead, these recoveries were recorded at the
holding company as a reduction of the overall credit loss provision. The recoveries were $190,000 during 2004,
which offset a provision of $400,000 recorded by the Bank.

Several factors confributed to the amount of the provision for credit losses in 2003. The primary factor was a
reduction in overall loan volumes during the period. Total loans declined to $163.5 million at December 31, 2003
from $194.5 million at December 31, 2002. In addition, the level of non-performing loans declined significantly at
December 31, 2003. Finally, the provision for 2003 was reduced by recoveries of loans previously charged-off by
Business Finance Corporation. While the recoveries recorded by the holding company were $238,000 during 2003,
the Bank recorded a provision for credit losses of $475,000 for the year ended December 31, 2003.
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Non-interest Income
Non-interest income consists of the following components:

Forthe Year Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003
Fiduciary income ' $ 598 $ 439 $ 320
Service charges on deposit accounts 553 693 858
Increase in cash surrender value of bank-owned life insurance 390 416 170
Credit card income 369 593 633
Mortgage brokerage fees 291 417 1,992
Escrow fees - - 961
Gains on loans sold - 130 4,404
Net gains (losses) on sale of investment securities (232) 8 (9)
Net gains (losses)on sale of repossessed assets ) 257 (51) (13)
Other miscellaneous fees and income 225 142 90
Total non-interest income $ 2,451 $§ 2,787 $ 9406

Total non-interest income was $2.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2005 compared with $2.8 million and
$9.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively. In 2003, the majority of non-interest
income was generated from income on residential mortgage loans originated by Bay Mortgage. During 2003, the
Bank ceased its secondary market and escrow operations and closed its Bellevue and Seattle mortgage offices. This
change in business resulted in a significant reduction in total non-interest income during 2005 and 2004, specifically
in gains on loans sold, mortgage brokerage fees, and escrow fees. :

Service charges on deposit accounts were lower during 2005 and 2004 compared with 2003, primarily due to a
decline in overdraft account balances and a resulting decrease in overdraft fees. Credit card revenues were down in
2005 compared with prior years due changing merchant bankcard processors in 2005, Prior to 2005, revenues from
processing merchant bankcards were previously reported as interchange income, with interchange expense also
reported in non-interest expense. Revenues are now earned net of third party expenses, and both credit card income
and expense were lower in 2005. Fiduciary income increased to $598,000 in 2005 from $320,000 in 2003. The trust
department has increased in staff size, leading to an increase in trust accounts and underlying trust assets under
management. Assets under management were $33.9 million at December 31, 2005 compared with $19.6 million at
year-end 2004. As a result, both hourly fees charged by trust employees to maintain trust accounts and the Bank’s
portion of investment income earned on assets held in trust have increased.

The Company made investments in bank owned life insurance (BOLI) of $2.5 million and $8.0 million in 2005 and
2003, respectively. BOLI policies insure the lives of officers of the Bank, and name the Bank as beneficiary. Non-
Interest income is generated tax-free from the increase in the policies’ underlying investments made by the insurance
company and is reported as an increase in cash surrender value of bank-owned life insurance in the above table.

The Company recognized losses on sale of investment securities in 2005, as certain low-yielding securities were
sold and additional securities were purchased to improve the overail yield of the portfolio.
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Non-interest Expense
Non-interest expense consists of the following components:

Forthe Year Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003
Salaries and employee benefits $ 6,845 § 6,363 $ 9,478
Net occupancy and equipment 1,427 1,500 2,564
Professional fees 789 673 1,527
Equity in limited partnership losses 328 - -
Data processing and communications 316 281 454
Credit card expense 315 589 616
Advertising 308 174 171
Travel and education ' 299 189 288
Postage and freight 275 248 426
Business taxes 235 226 12
Stationery and supplies 182 136 233
Insurance premiums 173 205 191
Loan expense 74 67 746
Placement fees and other employee hiring expenses . 74 186 85
FDIC insurance 49 223 505
Temporary help 23 114 377
Amortization of intangible assets 17 236 265
Goodwill impairment - - 1,472
Other miscellaneous expenses 832 832 1,000
Totalnon-interest expense $ 12,561 $ 12,242 $ 20410

In 2005 and 2004, total non-interest expense decreased significantly when compared with 2003. During 2003, the
Bank ceased its secondary market and escrow operations and closed its Bellevue and Seattle mortgage offices. This
shift resulted in the majority of the reduction in total non-interest expense during 2005 and 2004, as the costs
associated with the high overhead secondary market function were no longer incurred. Non-interest expenses of
approximately $1.8 million were recorded during 2003 in connection with the closure of the Bay Mortgage offices
in Bellevue and Seattle and the cessation of the secondary market function. These expenses included the write-off of
the carrying value of goodwill associated with the acquisition of Bay Mortgage and Bay Escrow in 1999, charges to
terminate building and equipment leases, costs of staff reductions and other related expenses.

According to the provisions of SFAS No. 142, amortization expense should only be recognized on an indefinite life
intangible asset if that asset is deemed to be impaired. During the fourth quarter of 2003, an impairment test was
performed on the goodwill associated with the 1999 acquisition of Bay Mortgage and Bay Escrow. Because the
offices and employees associated with the purchase were no longer with the Company, the full carrying value of
$1.5 million was considered impaired and was written off and recognized as non-interest expense.

A measure of the Company's ability to contain non-interest expenses is the efficiency ratio (calculated by dividing
total non-interest expense by the sum of net interest income and non-interest income). The Company's efficiency
ratio was 72.8%, 81.7%, and 98.5% for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004, and 2003, respectively. The 2003
ratio would have been approximately 89.8% after excluding the $1.8 million in expenses related to the Bay
Mortgage office closure discussed above.

Salaries, benefits, and commissions expense were significantly lower in 2005 and 2004 compared with 2003,
primarily due to a reduction in total employees. At December 31, 2005, the Company had 119 full-time equivalent
employees, compared with 109, 131 and 200 at December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively. The majority of
the decline from 2002 was due to the closure of the Bay Mortgage and Escrow offices during the fourth quarter of
2003 and the first quarter of 2004. Also included in salary expenses are ordinary wage increases for existing
employees, which generally range from three to six percent each year.
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Net occupancy and equipment expenses consist of depreciation on premises, lease costs, equipment, maintenance
and repair expenses, utilities and related expenses. The net occupancy expense reductions in 2005 and 2004 are also
related to the Bay Mortgage office closure, which reduced occupancy expenses by over $800,000 from 2003 levels.
The lease for the Bay Bank Bellevue office terminated during 2004 and was renegotiated at a lower cost,
contributing approximately $60,000 in annual cost reductions.

Professional fees include exam and audit expenses, consulting costs, legal fees, and other professional fees. These
expenses decreased significantly in 2005 and 2004 from approximately $1.5 million incurred in 2003. Expenses in
2003 included legal fees relating to the repossession of assets on defaulted loans; the retention of an outside firm to
conduct internal audits and regulatory compliance reviews, placement fees upon hire of members of executive
management; legal and consulting fees relating to various strategic alternatives; and legal and consulting fees
regarding management employce turnover.

The Company has investments in limited partnerships that own and operate affordable housing projects or invest in
small businesses. These investments serve as an element of compliance with the Community Reinvestment Act.
The Company recorded its proportionate share of operating losses totaling $328,000 in 2005, Tax credits related to
these investments are recorded as a component of the tax provision.

Business tax expense is primarily based on the level of the Company’s income. This expense was $12,000 for the
year ended December 31, 2003 due to a refund of $351,000 resulting from an audit of prior years state business and
occupation tax expense.

The FDIC has regulations establishing a system for setting deposit insurance premiums based upon the risks a
particular bank or savings association poses to the deposit insurance funds. This system bases an institution's risk
category partly upon whether the institution is well-capitalized, adequately capitalized or less than adequately
capitalized. Each insured depository institution is also assigned to one of three "supervisory" categories based on
reviews by regulators, statistical analysis of financial statements and other relevant information. An institution's
assessment rate depends upon the capital category and supervisory category to which it is assigned, Annual
assessment rates currently range from no charge for the highest rated institution to $0.27 per $100 of domestic
deposits for an institution in the lowest category. During the first six months of 2004 and all of 2003, the Bank paid
an assessment rate of $.17 per $100 of domestic deposits. The Bank was not required to pay an assessment rate
during 2005 or the last six months of 2004. In addition, under legislation enacted in 1996 to recapitalize the Savings
Association Insurance Fund, the FDIC is authorized to collect assessments against insured deposits to be paid to the
Financing Corporation ("FICO") to service FICO debt incurred in the 1980's. The current FICO assessment rate for
BIF insured deposits is $0.0132 per $100 of deposits per year. Any increase in deposit insurance or FICO
assessments could have an adverse affect on the Company’s earnings.

Several other operating expenses including loan expense, data processing and communications, postage and freight,
travel and education, stationery and supplies, and temporary help were lower during 2004 compared with 2003,
primarily due to the closure of the Bay Mortgage Bellevue and Seattle offices.

Income Taxes

The Company’s effective tax rate for 2005, 2004 and 2003 was 22.5%, 23.3% and (48.1)%, respectively. The
effective tax rates for the years presented differed from the Company’s combined federal and state statutory tax rate
of 34.5% due primarily to non-taxable loan, municipal bond and bank-owned life insurance income. In addition, in
2005, the Company recorded $131,000 of tax credits associated with its investments in affordable housing projects
and small business investment limited partnerships.
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Financial Condition

The following table summarizes the dollar and percentage change from year to year for selected balance sheet items:
Summary Balance Sheet

December 31, Increase (Decrease)
2005 2004 2003 12/31/04 - 12/31/05 12/31/03 - 12/31/04
(dollars in thousands) - (dollars) (percent) (dollars) (percent)
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 23,457 $ 8,332 $ 24,627 § 15,125 182%  $(16,295) -66%
Investment securities 52,462 60,005 55,044 (7,543) -13% 4,961 9%
Loans, net of deferred fees and allowance 265,579 185,550 159,522 80,029 . 43% 26,028 16%
Loans held-for-sale - - 8,360 - NM (8,360) -100%
Cash surrender value of bank-owned
life insurance 11,475 8,585 8,170 2,890 34% 415 5%
Goodwill and
other intangibles 2,135 852 1,088 1,283 151% (236) -22%
Other assets 14,987 9,962 11,988 5,025 50% (2,026) -17%
Total assets $370,095 $273,286 $ 268,799 $ 96,809 35% § 4487 2%
Liabilities
Non-interest-bearing deposits $ 97,327 $ 51,982 $ 60,572 $ 45,345 87% $ (8,590) -14%
Interest-bearing deposits 211,868 182,628 165,908 29,240 16% 16,720 10%
Total deposits 309,195 234,610 226,480 74,585 32% 8,130 4%
Fed funds and other borrowings 817 986 8,617 (169) -17% (7,631) -89%
Junior subordinated debentures 12,372 - - 12,372 NM - N/M
Other liabilities 2,770 1,992 1,800 778 39% 92 5%
Total liabilities 325,154 237,588 236,997 87,566 37% 591 0%
Shareholders' Equity 44,941 35,698 31,802 9,243 26% 3,896 12%
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity ~ $ 370,095 $273,286 $268,799 $ 96,809 35% § 4,487 2%

NM - Not meanngful
Investment Securities

At December 31, 2003, the Company's portfolio of investment securities totaled $52.5 million compared with $60.0
million at December 31, 2004 and $55.0 million at December 31, 2003. The Company follows financial accounting
principles that require the identification of investment securities as held-to-maturity, available-for-sale or trading
assets. Securities designated as held-to-maturity are those that the Company has the intent and ability to hold until
they mature or are called. Available-for-sale securities are those that management may sell if circumstances warrant.
Trading assets are purchased and held principally for the purpose of reselling them within a short period of time. At
December 31, 2005 and 2004, the entire investment portfolio was classified as available-for-sale. During the first
quarter of 2004, $8.0 million of held-to-maturity investments were reclassified as available-for-sale. The Company
does not acquire securities for trading purposes.

The mix of available-for-sale and held-to-maturity investment securities is considered in the context of the
Company's overall asset-liability management policy and illustrates management's assessment of the relative
liquidity of the Company. The composition of the investment securities portfolio reflects management’s strategy
regarding maintenance of an appropriate level of liquidity, while providing a relatively stable source of interest
income. Management utilizes the securities portfolio to mitigate interest rate risk and credit risk inherent in the loan
portfolio. In addition, investment securities provide a vehicle for the investment of available funds, a source of
liquidity (by pledging as collateral or through repurchase agreements) and collateral for certain public funds
deposits. '

The following table provides the amortized cost and fair value of the Company's investment securities as of
December 31, 2005, 2004, and 2003.
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December 31,

2005 2004 2003
, Amortized Fair Amortized Fair Amortized Fair

(dollars in thousands) Cost Value Cost Value Cost Value
Available-for-sale '
U.S. Government and agency securities  $ - 3 - 3 - $ - § 12,612 $12,735
Mortgage-backed securities 34,791 34,316 46,590 46,749 34,046 34,265
Municipal bonds 18,089 18,146 13,092 13,256 - -

Total ‘ $ 52,880 $52,462 § 59,682 $60,005 $ 46,658 $47,000
Held-to-maturity
Municipal bonds, $ - $ - ¥ - $ - $ 8,044 $ 8,170

At December 31, 2005, the Company's available-for-sale investments had total net unrealized losses of $418,000
compared with net unrealized gains of $323,000 at December 31, 2004. Unrealized gains and losses reflect changes
“in market conditions and do not represent the amount of actual profits or losses the Company may ultimately realize.
Actual realized gains and losses occur at the time investment securities are sold or redeemed. Management has no
current plans to sell any of these securities, but may choose to sell securities in the future depending on cash,
liquidity, and earnings considerations.

The following table summarizes the fair value of the contractual or estimated maturities and weighted average yields
of available-for-sale investment securities at December 31, 2005.

One After 5
One year through through After
(dollars in thousands) or less Yield 5 years Yield 10 years  Yield 10 years  Yield Total Yield
Mortgage-backed securities § 418 5.89%  $19,358 4.88%  §11,563 5.15% $ 2977 530% $34,316 5.02%
Municipal bonds. - - 482 3.41% 3,636 3.92% 14,028 4.23% 18,146 4.15%
Total $§ 418 5.89% $19.840 4.84% $15,199 4.86% $17,005 4.42% $52,462  4.72%
— 1 P ———  — 3 E————1 E—————— ]

For the purposes of the maturity schedule, mortgage-backed securities, which are not due at a single maturity date,
have been allocated over maturity groupings based on the expected maturity of the underlying collateral. Mortgage-
backed securities may mature earlier than their stated contractual maturities because of accelerated principal
repayments of the underlying loans.

Federal Home Loan Bank Stock

The Company is a member and shareholder in the Federal Home Loan Bank of Seattle. The Company's relationship
and stock investment with the FHLB provides a borrowing source for meeting liquidity requirements, and dividend
income. Investment in FHLB stock was $1.2 million at December 31, 2005 compared to $1.0 million at December
31, 2004, The increase in the balance in 2005 was due to FHLB stock acquired with AEA,
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Loans

The following table presents the composition of the Company's loan portfolio, excluding amounts included in
discontinued operations, at the dates indicated.

December 31,
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
(dollars in thousands) Amownt  Percent Amownt  Percent Amowunt  Percent Amount  Percent Amount  Percent
Commercial $ 75576 27.9% . % 55,381 29.2%  § 38,793 23.6%  $ 42,200 21.6% % 47,09 20.2%
Real estate construction 46,281 17.1% 25,258 13.3% 18,305 11.2% 37,229 19.1% 26,520 11.4%
Real estate commercial 106,310 39.3% 79,128 41.7% 77,412 47.2% 82,763 42.4% 111,437 47.9%
Real estate mortgage 37,360 13.8% 27,248 14.4% 25,530 15.6% 28,370 14.5% 36,190 15.5%
Consumer and other 4925 - 1.8% 2,784 1.5% 4,103 2.5% 4,626 2.4% 11,650 5.0%
270,452 100.0% 189,799  100.0% 164,143 100.0% 195,188 100.0% 232,893 100.0%
_——— _ — p——————
Deferred loan fees (205) (453) (653) (682) (737)
Total loans 270,247 189,346 163,490 194,506 232,156
Allowance for credit losses (4,668) (3,796) _ (3,968) (6,150) (5,710)
Total loan, net $265,579 $185,550 $159,522 $188,356 $226,446
—————— e ——— — — —— _—— — ————

Total loans increased $80.9 million from December 31, 2004 to December 31, 2005, which included the impact of
loans acquired in the merger with AEA. During 2005 and 2004, the Bank hired several new loan officers in an effort
to establish new commercial lending relationships. As resources have shifted from the secondary mortgage market
function to commercial banking, loans have increased. During 2003 and 2002, the Company experienced a
substantial reduction of its loan portfolio. The Company’s lending strategy is to build a loan portfolio that services
the needs of our customers and communities, maximizes earnings, and mitigates credit risk. With the local, regional
and national economic weakness during 2003 and 2002, the Company implemented this strategy by selectively
reducing the volume in the loan portfolio. Management and loan personnel carefully assess a potential borrower’s
creditworthiness. These factors, combined with a relatively low interest rate environment during those years,
encouraged some customers to establish alternative credit relationships.

At December 31, 2005, the Bank had total commitments to fund loans, including credit available under commercial
and home equity lines, letters of credit, and credit cards of $87.6 million at December 31, 2005 compared to $53.6
million at December 31, 2004.

The following table shows the contractual maturities of the Company's loans, net of deferred fees, at the dates
indicated: '

December 31, 2005
Due after one

Due in one year through Due after Total

(dollars in thousands) year orless S years S years Loans
Commercial $ 41,952 $ 23,295 $ 10,547 $ 75,794
Realestate construction 31,375 10,587 4,112 46,074
Realestate commercial 16,775 54,088 37,069 107,932
Realestate mortgage 8,087 13,401 15,763 37,251
Consumer and other 452 2,205 539 3,196
Totalloans net of deferred fees $ 98,641 3 103,576 3 68,030 S 270,247
Loans with fixed interest rates $ 6,853 $ 70,948 $ 25913 $ 103,714
Loans with variable interest rates 91,788 32,628 42,117 166,533
Total loans net of deferred fees $ 98,641 $ 103,576 $ 68,030 $ 270,247
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Allowance for Credit Losses

The allowance for credit losses represents management's estimate of potential losses as of the date of the financial
statements. The loan portfolio is regularly reviewed to evaluate the adequacy of the allowance for credit losses. In
determining the level of the allowance, the Company estimates losses inherent in all loans and commitments to
make loans, and evaluates non-performing loans to determine the amount, if any, necessary for a specific reserve.
An important element in determining the adequacy of the allowance for credit losses is an analysis of loans by loan
risk-rating categories. At a loan’s inception and periodically throughout the life of the loan, management evaluates
the credit risk by using a risk-rating system. This grading system currently includes eleven levels of risk. Risk
ratings range from “1” for the strongest credits to “10” for the weakest. A “10” rated loan would normally represent
a loss. All loans rated 7-10 are collectively the Company’s “Watch List”. The specific grades from 7-10 are “watch
list” (risk-rating 7), “special mention” (risk-rating 7.5), “substandard” (risk-rating 8), “doubtful” (risk-rating 9), and
“loss” (risk-rating 10). When indicators such as operating losses, collateral impairment or delinquency problems
show that a credit may have weakened, the credit will be downgraded as appropriate. Similarly, as borrowers bring
loans current, show improved cash flows or improve the collateral position of a loan, the credits may be upgraded.
The result of management’s ongoing evaluations and the risk ratings of the portfolio is an allowance with four
components- specific reserves, general reserves, special reserves, and an amount available for other factors.

Specific Reserves. Loans on the Company's Watch List, as described above, are specifically reviewed and analyzed.
Management considers in its analysis expected future cash flows, the value of collateral and other factors that may
impact the borrower's ability to pay. When significant conditions or circumstances exist on an individual loan
indicating greater risk, specific reserves may be allocated in addition to the general reserve percentage for that
particular risk-rating, as outlined in Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 114 “Accounting by Creditors
Jor Impairment of a Loan.”

General Reserves. All loans are risk-rated 1 to 10. Those that do not require a specific allocation are subject to a
general allocation based upon historic loss factors. Management determines these factors by analyzing the volume
and mix of the existing loan portfolio, in addition to other factors. Management also analyzes the following:

s the volume and severity of non-performing loans and adversely classified credits;

o the level of net charge-offs experienced on previously classified loans;

e the nature and value of collateral securing the loans; and

o the relationship and trend over the past several years of recoveries in relation to charge -offs.

Special Reserves. From time to time, special reserves will be established to facilitate a change in the Bank’s
strategy and other factors. Special allocations are to take into consideration various factors that include, but are not
limited to:

Effectiveness of credit administration;

Adequacy of loan review;

Loan operations;

The trend in loan growth and the percentage of change;
Concentrations both geographic and industry;

Competitive issues that impacts loan underwriting/structure;
Economic conditions; and

Introduction of various loan products and/or special marketing.

Amounts Available for Other Factors. Management also attempts to ensure that the overall allowance appropriately
reflects a margin for the imprecision necessarily inherent in estimates of expected loan losses.

The quarterly analysis of specific, general, and special allocations of the allowance is the principal method relied
upon by management to ensure that changes in estimated credit loss levels are adjusted on a timely basis. The
inclusion of historical loss factors in the process of determining the general component of the allowance also acts as
a self-correcting mechanism of management's estimation process, as loss experience more remote in time is replaced
by more recent experience. In its analysis of the specific, the general, and special ailocations of the allowance,
management also considers regulatory guidance in addition to the Company's own experience.
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Loans and other extensions of credit deemed uncollectable are charged to the allowance. Subsequent recoveries, if
any, are credited to the allowance. Actual losses may vary from current estimates and the amount of the provision
may be either greater than or less than actual net charge-offs when and if they occur. The related provision for credit
losses that is charged to income is the amount necessary to adjust the allowance to the level determined through the
above process.

The following table shows the components of the allowance for credit losses at the dates indicated:

December 31, 2005 ) December 31, 2004
(dollars in thousands) Amount Percent Amount Percent
General : $ 3,390 73% $ 1,778 47%
Specific ' - - - -
Special 1,187 25% 1,382 36%
Available for other factors 91 2% 636 17%
$ 4,668 100% $ 3,796 100%

The increase in the general reserve primarily relates to loan growth in 2005. The Company believes that the
allowance for credit losses at December 31, 2005 is sufficient to absorb losses inherent in the loan portfolio and
credit commitments outstanding as of that date based on the best information available. This assessment, based in
part on historical levels of net charge-offs, loan growth and a detailed review of the quality of the loan portfolio,
involves uncertainty and judgment, and, therefore, the adequacy of the allowance for credit losses cannot be
determined with precision and may be subject to change in future periods. In addition, bank regulatory authorities,
as part of their periodic examinations of the Bank, may require additional charges to the provision for credit losses
in future periods if the results of their review warrant it.

The following table shows the Company's loan loss performance for the periods indicated:

(balances exclude amounts from discontinued operations) For the Year Ended December 31,
{dollars in thousands) 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
Loans outstanding at end of period, net of deferred fees (1) $ 270,247 § 189,346 $ 163,490 $ 194,506 § 232,156
Average loans outstanding during the period (1) $ 219,882 $ 176,449 3 173,966 $ 219,231 $ 235165
Allowance for credit losses, beginning of period 3 3,79 8§ 3,968 $ 6,150 $ 5,710 $ 4,432
Loans charged off:
Commercial 627 138 1,409 2,111 1,099
Real estate 1,089 391 1,671 415 1,743
Consumer 40 58 83 7 53
Credit cards 61 88 61 83 86
Total loans charged off 1,817 675 3,224 2,616 2,981
Recoveries:
Commercial 74 212 504 99 97
Real estate 55 44 237 156 652
Consumer 22 28 56 1 15
Credit cards 17 5 8 17 3
Total recoveries 168 293 805 273 767
Provision for credit losses 870 210 237 2,783 3,492
Adjustment incident to acquisition 1,651 - - - -
Allowance for credit losses, end of period $ 4,668 3 3,796 $ 3,968 $ 6,150 $ 5,710
Net loans charged off during the period ‘ $ 1,649 $ 382 $ 2,419 $ 2,343 $ 2,214
Ratio of net loans charged off to average loans outstanding 0.75% 0.22% 1.39% 1.07% 0.94%
Ratio of allowance for credit Josses to loans at end of period 1.73% 2.00% 2.43% 3.16% 2.46%

(1) Excludes loans held-for-sale

The level of net loan charge-offs to average loans for 2005 continued at a level lower than recent history due to
improved credit quality. The increase in charge-offs in 2005 compared with 2004 related primarily to one real estate
loan. The provisions recorded during 2004 and 2003 were much lower than during prior periods, primarily due to
declines in loan volumes and the strengthening of overall credit quality. In addition, the holding company received
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recoveries related to loans previously charged-off at its finance subsidiary, Business Finance Corporation, which
was sold during 2002. Normally, recoveries are credited to the allowance, but the holding company has no loan
portfolio. The recoveries were, therefore, recognized as an offset against the provision for credit losses. Recoveries
through the holding company were $190,000 and $238,000 during 2004 and 2003, respectively.

Loans charged to the allowance peaked during 2003 and were attributable to management’s strategy to expedite
improvement in the quality of the Bank’s loan portfolio. A part of this strategy included selling, at a discount,
certain loans during 2003. These loan sales, which totaled $6.9 million, accounted for approximately $1.5 million of
the loan losses charged to the allowance during 2003.

Now-Performing Assets
Non-performing loans include ali loans greater than 90 days past due with respect to either principal or interest, and
all loans to which the accrual of interest has been suspended. These loans, combined with repossessed real estate and

other repossessed assets, are collectively considered to be non-performing assets. The following table presents
information on all non-performing assets:

December 31,

(dollars in thousands) 2005 2004 2003 2002 . 2001
Loans on non-accrual status $ 4,156 $ 84 $ 1,856 $ 5,097 $ 4,590
Loans past due greater than 90 days but not on non-accrual status - 1 17 982 1,178
Other real estate owned - 733 1,352 1,304 1,498
Other repossessed assets - - - 4 5
Non-performing assets from continuing operations 4,156 818 3,225 7,387 7,271
Non-performing assets from discontinued operations - - - - 217
Total non-performing assets $ 4,156 3 818 $ 3,225 $ 7,387 $ 7,488
Total assets from:
Continuing operations $ 370,095 $273,286 $268,799 $345,164 $367,868
Discontinued operations - - - ~ 2,792
Total assets $370,095 $273,286 $268,799 $345,164 $370,660
Percentage of non-performing assets to total assets from: ‘
Continuing operations 1.12% 0.30% 1.20% 2.14% 1.98%
Discontinued operations - - - - 7.77%
Total non-performing assets to total assets 1.12% 0.30% 1.20% 2.14% 2.02%

The increase in non-performing assets from December 31, 2005 was primarily related to loans acquired from AEA.
The Company sold the majority of AEA impaired assets shortly after the acquisition and retained certain non-
performing loans totaling $3.2 million where minimal loss was expected. Loans considered impaired at acquisition
and retained were recorded at their respective fair values. The retained loans were not considered impaired for
purposes of applying SOP 03-3 as management considered it probable that they would collect all contractually
required payments. Of the total non-performing loans at December 31, 2005, $1.46 million are fully guaranteed by
an agency of the U.S. government. Another group of non-performing loans, totaling $1.7 million at December 31,
2005, was secured by real property currently subject to a purchase and sale agreement for a value well in excess of
the loan amount. The remainder consists primarily of one real estate loan.

The Company has not identified any other potential problem loans that were not classified as non-performing but for
which known information about the borrower's financial condition caused management to have concern about the
ability of the borrowers to comply with the repayment terms of the loans. As previously discussed, the Company has
made a concentrated effort during the past several years of identifying and reducing the level of non-performing
assets, and has undertaken a more aggressive approach relating to the collection and ultimate reduction of non-
performing assets. This effort is evidenced by the significant decline in non-performing assets during 2004 and
2003. Principal pay-downs, loan charge-offs, loan sales, repossession and sale of collateral, and renegotiations with
borrowers were strategies implemented by management to accomplish the significant reduction in total non-
performing assets. During 2005, all remaining repossessed properties were sold.
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Impaired Loans

The Company, during its normal loan review procedures, considers a loan to be impaired when it is probable that the
Company will be unable to collect all amounts due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. A loan
is not considered to be impaired during a period of minimal delay (less than 90 days) unless available information
strongly suggests impairment. The Company measures impaired loans based on the present value of expected future
cash flows discounted at the loan's effective interest rate or, as a practical expedient, at the loan's observable market
price or the fair market value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent. Impaired loans are charged to the
allowance when management believes, after considering economic and business conditions, collection efforts, and
collateral position, that the borrower's financial condition is such that collection of principal is not probable.

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, the Company’s recorded investment in certain loans that were considered to be
impaired was $4.2 million and $101,000, respectively. Of these impaired loans, there were no specific reserves at
December 31, 2005 and 2004. The balance of the allowance for credit losses is available to absorb losses from all
loans. The average recorded investment in impaired loans for the years ended December 31, 2005, and 2004, was
approximately $1.6 million, and $1.2 million, respectively.

Generally, no interest is accrued on loans when factors indicate collection of interest is doubtful or when principal or
interest payments become 90 days past due, unless collection of principal and interest are anticipated within a
reasonable period of time and the loans are well secured. For such loans, previously accrued but uncollected interest
is charged against current earnings, and income is only recognized to the extent payments are subsequently received
and collection of the remaining recorded principal balance is considered probable. For the years ended December
31, 2005, 2004, and 2003, interest income recognized on impaired loans was $42,000, $183,000, and $683,000,
respectively.

Deposits

The following table sets forth the composition of the Company's deposit liabilities and associated weighted average
rates on the dates indicated:

Decernber 31,
2005 2004 2003

Weighted Weighted Weighted

Ending Average  Average Ending Average Average Ending Average  Average

(dollars in thousands) Balance Balance Rate Balance Balance Rate Balance Balance Rate

Non-interest-bearing demand deposits  § 97,327 $ 64,934 - $ 51,982 § 55539 - $ 60572 § 48346 -
Savings 17,112 16,953 0.75% 15,741 15,793 0.75% 14,971 15,111 0.90%
Interest-bearing demand deposits 19,063 16,626 0.30% 16,162 15,397 0.31% 16,868 22,066 0.54%
Money market accounts 62,185 49,919 1.34% 45,306 54,780 1.10% 54,536 59,707 1.48%
Certificates of deposit under $100,000 36,511 34,994 2.98% 30,269 30,697 2.31% 36,574 57,450 2.88%
Certificates of deposit over $100,000 76,997 75,417 3.30% 74,650 52,675 2.61% 42,959 42,251 3.46%
Total $309,195  $258,843 1.69%  $234,610  $224,881 1.27% $226,480  $244,931 1.74%

Total deposits at December 31, 2005 increased 32% over total deposits at year-end 2004, primarily the result of the
AEA acquisition in the fourth quarter of 2005. The Company acquired $71.1 million in total deposits on October 31,
2005. Non-interest bearing demand and money market accounts were increased significantly as a result of the
merger. Average deposits in 2005 increased 15% over average deposits in 2004, In 2004, management was
successful in keeping the volume of deposits relatively unchanged from December 31, 2003, while keeping the rates
relatively low as national interest rates were increasing.

The increase in certificates of deposit over $100,000 from 2003 levels was the result of management’s decision to
utilize broker and municipal certificates of deposit to partially fund loan growth. At December 31, 2005, broker
certificates of deposit were $33.0 million or 11% of total deposits, compared with $41.3 million or 18% of total
deposits at December 31, 2004,
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The following table sets forth, by time remaining either to re-pricing or to maturity, all time certificates of deposit
accounts outstanding at December 31, 2005:

Time deposits 0of $100,000 or more Allother time deposits

(dollars in thousands) Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
Three months orless $ 28,910 38% $ 9,464 26%
A fter three months through six months 6,801 9% 8,850 24%
After sixmonths through one year 16,475 21% 8,318 23%
Afterone year through five years 19,948 26% 9,879 27%
After five years 4,863 6% - ‘ 0%

Total $ 76,997 100% $ 36,511 100%
Percentage of total time deposits 68% 32%

Borrowings

Unsecured, overnight federal funds purchased were $450,000, $475,000, and $225,000 at December 31, 2005, 2004,
and 2003, respectively. The interest rate on these borrowings was 3.8125% as of December 31, 2005, 1.8125% at
December 31, 2004, and 0.562% at December 31, 2003. The Company has a $2 million line of credit with a
correspondent bank, with the interest rate set at prime. There was no balance outstanding as of December 31, 2005,
and the line matures on June 29, 2006.

Borrowings (excluding the junior subordinated debentures), for the following periods, consisted of:

December 31,
(dollars in thousands) 2005 2004 2003
December 31, 2005 and 2004 and 1.18% to 8.62% at December 31,
2003; payable in monthly installments plus interest; due 2006 to
2009; secured by certain investment securities and mortgage
loans totaling $667,000, $591,000 and $6.7 million at December 31,

2005, 2004, and 2003, respectively $ 334 $ 473 $ 5,653
Notes payable to a correspondent bank; interest at 8.00% at

December 31, 2003 - - 2,696
Contract payable; interest at 9.0%; payable in monthly

installments including interest through October 2010 33 38 43
Total FHLB and other borrowings 3 367 $ 511 $ 8,392

In April 2005, the Company formed a wholly owned Delaware statutory business trust subsidiary, Cowlitz Statutory
Trust I (the Trust), which issued $12,000,000 of guaranteed undivided beneficial interests in the Company’s Junior
Subordinated Deferrable Interest Debentures (Trust Preferred Securities). These debentures qualify as Tier 1 capital
under Federal Reserve Board guidelines. Federal Reserve guidelines limit inclusion of trust-preferred securities
offerings and certain other preferred capital elements to 25% of Tier 1 capital. As of December 31, 2005, these
debentures accounted for 22% of the Company’s Tier 1 capital. The Company owns all of the common securities
of the Trust. The proceeds from the issuance of the common securities and the Trust Preferred Securities were used
by the Trust to purchase $12,372,000 of junior subordinated debentures of the Company. The debentures, which
represent the sole asset of the Trust, accrue and pay distributions quarterly at a variable rate of 90-day LIBOR plus
1.75% per annum of the stated liquidation value of $1,000 per capital security. The Company has entered into
contractual arrangements which, taken collectively, fully and unconditionally guarantee payment of: (1) accrued and
unpaid distributions required to be paid on the Trust Preferred Securities, (2) the redemption price with respect to
any Trust Preferred Securities called for redemption by the Trust, and (3) payments due upon a voluntary or
involuntary dissolution, winding up or liquidation of the Trust. The Trust Preferred Securities are mandatorily
redeemable upon maturity of the debentures on June 15, 2035 or upon earlier redemption as provided in the
indenture. The Company has the right to redeem the debentures purchased by the Trust in whole or in part, on or
after June 15, 2010. As specified in the indenture, if the debentures are redeemed prior to maturity, the redemption
price will be the principal amount and any accrued but unpaid interest. ‘
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The following table summarizes the ending balances average balances, maximum balances and weighted average
interest rates for each borrowing category.

o December 31,
(dollars in thousands) 2005 2004 2003

Federal funds purchased
Balance at end of period $ 450 § 475 $ 225
Average balance of borrowing during period 1,889 2,871 2,261
Maximum amount of borrowing outstanding at any month end during period 14,310 15,200 3,675
Weighted average interest rate for period 3.28% 1.43% 0.71%
Notes payable to Federal Home Loan Bank
Balance at end of period $ 334 $ 473 $ 5,653
Average balance of borrowing during period 395 1,198 7,823
Maximum amount of borrowing outstanding at any month end during period 454 5,638 13,818
Weighted average interest rate for period 7.34% 4.09% 5.88%
Notes payable to correspondent bank
Balance-at end of period $ - $ - $ 2,696
Average balance of borrowing during period - 1,233 2,765
Maximum amount of borrowing outstanding at any month end during period - 2,685 2,816
Weighted average interest rate for period - 7.19% 8.10%
Contract payable
Balance at end of period $ 33 $ 38 $ 43
Average balance of borrowing during period 35 40 45
Maximum amount of borrowing outstanding at any month end during period 38 47 47
Weighted average interest rate for period 8.57% 9.08% 9.02%
Junior subordinated debentures
Balance at end of period $ 12,372 $ - $ -
Average balance of borrowing during period 8,372 - -
Maximum amount of borrowing outstanding at any month end during period 12,372 - -
Weighted average interest rate for period 5.43% - -

The scheduled repayment of borrowings subsequent to December 31, 2005, is as follows:

Due afterthree Due afterone

Due in three months through yearthrough Due after
(dollars in thousands) months orless one year five years 5 years Total
Federal funds purchased $ 450 $ - $ - $ - $ 450
FHLB and other borrowings 34 96 237 - 367
Junior subordinated debentures - - - 12,372 12,372
Total other borrowings $ 484 3 96 $ 237 $ 12,372 $ 13,189

The Company maintains a borrowing line with the Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) limited to 20% of the Bank's
assets, subject to certain collateral limitations. The Company can utilize the line for long-term borrowings or to meet
temporary funding needs with overnight advances. The FHLB has required the Company to provide physical
delivery of collateral in the amount of 110% of funds borrowed. Physical delivery requires the Company to provide
the FHLB with 1-4 family residential notes and/or securities at their location in Seattle, Washington. Prior to this
requirement, the Company was under a blanket bond collateral agreement allowing it to borrow funds without the
FHLB taking possession of the specific collateral. An analysis of the Company's financial position and balance sheet
ratios performed in 2000 by the FHLB precipitated this change. The FHLB has indicated that physical delivery is
not a permanent change, and management currently believes the blanket bond arrangement could be reinstated due
to the Company’s improved financial position and balance sheet ratios.
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Contractual Obligations and Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

The Company’s contractual obligations include notes due to the FHLB, notes due to correspondent banks and other
parties, operating lease obligations, and a supplemental retirement plan obligation. The estimated maturity and
payments due under contractual obligations at December 31, 2005 is outlined in the following table.

Due afterone  Due after three
Due in one  yearthrough  years through Dueafter Unspecified

(dollars in thousands) year or less three years five years 5 years maturity Total
Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings  $ 124§ 173§ 37§ -3 - § 334
Other borrowings 6 13 14 - - 33
Junior subordinated debentures - - - 12,372 - 12,372
Operating lease obligations 701 1,235 1,026 1,550 - 4,512
Supplemental retirement plan - - - - 125 125
Total contractual obligations $ 831 $ 1,421 $ 1,077 $13922 § 125 §17,376

The table above does not include deposit liabilities or interest payments. The Company does not engage in any off-
balance sheet financing activity and there were no off-balance sheet arrangements outstanding at December 31, 2005
and 2004. ‘

Capital

The Company and the Bank are required to maintain minimum amounts of capital to "risk-weighted" assets, as
defined by banking regulators. The Company and the Bank are required to have Total Capital and Tier I Capital
ratios of 8.0% and 4.0%, respectively. In addition the Bank is required to maintain a Tier 1 leverage ratio of not less
than 4%. To be considered “well-capitalized” as defined by banking regulators, the Bank and the Company must
maintain a Total Capital ratio of greater than 10%, a Tier 1 Capital ratio of greater than 6%, and the Bank must
maintain a Tier 1 leverage capital ratio of greater than 5%. At December 31, 2005 and 2004, both the Company and
the Bank exceeded the minimum requirements to be considered “well-capitalized” under banking regulations. The
following table summarizes selected capital ratios for the Bank and the Company for the periods indicated.

December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004
Company Bank Company Bank
Totalrisk-based capital to risk-weighted assets 18.89% 18.28% 17.26% 16.95%
Tier 1 Capital to risk-weighted assets 17.63% 17.02% 16.00% 15.69%
Tier 1 leverage ratio 15.92% 15.38% 12.64% 12.38%
Shareholders' equity to average assets 14.57% N/A 13.45% N/A

Return on Equity and Assets

Return on daily average assets and equity and certain other ratios for the periods indicated are presented below:

December 31,

(dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) 2005 2004 2003

Net income $ 2,957 $ 1,940 $ 117
Totalaverage assets $ 308,542 $ 265,411 $ 292,520
Return on average assets 0.96% 0.73% 0.04%
Average equity $ 36,483 $ 33,477 $ 32,660
Return on average equity 8.11% 5.80% 0.36%
Average equity to average assets ratio 11.82% 12.61% 11.17%
Cash dividends paid pershare $ - $ - $ -
Diluted earnings pershare $ 0.66 $ 0.47 $ 0.03
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Recently Issued Accounting Standards

In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued SFAS No. 123R, Share Based
Payment, a revision to the previously issued guidance on accounting for stock options and other forms of equity-
based compensation. SFAS No. 123R requires companies to recognize in the income statement the grant-date fair
value of stock options and other equity-based forms of compensation issued to employees. For the Company, this
standard became effective on January 1, 2006. The Company is currently evaluating the effect that Statement 123R
will have on its financial position, results of operations and cash flows when Statement 123R is adopted.

The Company adopted SFAS No. 123R on January 1, 2006 under the modified prospective method, which means
any awards that are granted or modified after the date of adoption will be measured and accounted for under the
provisions of SFAS No. 123R. The unvested portion of previously granted awards will continue to be accounted for
under SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” except that the compensation expense
associated with the unvested portions will be recognized in the statement of income.

In March 2004, the FASB ratified the consensus reached by the Emerging Issues Task Force regarding issue 03-1
“The Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary Impairment and Its Application to Certain Investments” (“EITF 03-017).
The consensus provided guidance for determining when an investment is other-than-temporarily-impaired and
established disclosure requirements for investments with unrealized losses. The guidance was effective for periods
beginning after June 15, 2004, On September 30, 2004, the FASB deferred the implementation of the recognition
criteria of EITF 03-01. In November 2005, the FASB issued FSP FAS 115-1 and FAS 124-1, “The Meaning of
Other-Than-Temporary Impairment and Its Application to Certain Investments,” This FSP nullifies certain
requirements of Issue 03-1. Based on the clarification provided in FSP FAS 115-1 and FAS 124-1, the amount of
any other-than-temporary impairment that needs to be recognized will continue to be dependent on market
conditions, the occurrence of certain events or changes in circumstances relative to an investee and an entity’s intent
and ability to hold the impaired investment at the time of the valuation. FSP FAS 115-1 and FAS 124-1 are effective
for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2005. Adoption of this FSP is not expected to have a material
effect on the Company’s financial condition or results of operations.

Item 7a. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

Asset-Liability Management/Interest Rate Sensitivity

The principal purpose of asset-liability management is to manage the Company's sources and uses of funds to
maximize net interest income under different interest rate conditions with minimal risk. A key component of the
asset-liability management is the measurement of interest-rate sensitivity. Interest-rate sensitivity refers to the
volatility in eamings resulting from fluctuations in interest rates, variability in spread relationships, and the
mismatch of re-pricing intervals between assets and liabilities. Interest-rate sensitivity management attempts to
maximize earnings growth by minimizing the effects of changing rates, asset and liability mix, and prepayment
trends. The policy of the Company is to control the exposure of the Company's earnings to changing interest rates by
generally maintaining a position within a narrow range around an "earnings neutral” or "balanced" position. The
Board of Directors has established guidelines for maintaining the Company's earnings risk due to future interest rate
changes. This analysis provides an indication of the Company's earnings risk due to future interest rate changes. At
December 31, 2005, the analysis indicated that the earnings risk was within the Company’s policy guidelines.

The following table presents interest-rate sensitivity and maturity data at December 31, 2005. The interest rate gaps
reported in the table arise when assets are funded with liabilities having different re-pricing intervals. Since these
gaps are actively managed and change daily as adjustments are made in interest rate views and market outlook,
positions at the end of any period may not be reflective of the Company's interest rate view in subsequent periods.
Active management dictates that longer-term economic views are balanced against the prospects of short-term
interest rate changes in all re-pricing intervals.
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Estimated Maturity or Repricing at Decerrber 31, 2005
Due after three Due after six Due after one
Due in three months through months through year through Due after

(dollars in thousands) months or less six months one year five years 5 years Total
Interest-caming assets:
Interest-eaming balances due from banks $ 10,136 - - - -8 10136
Investrments available-for-sale (1) (2) 238 265 531 12,902 38,526 52,462
Federal Home Loan Bark Stock (3) 1,247 - - - - 1,247
Loans, including fees 164,443 1,676 3,111 75,732 25,285 270,247
Total interest-eaming assets 176,064 1,541 3,642 88,634 63,811 334,092
Allowance for credit losses (4,668)
Norrinterest-bearing cash and due frombanks 13,321
Barnk-owned life insurance 11,475
Other assets . 15,875
Total assets $ 370,095
Interest-bearing liabilities: '
Savings and interest-bearing demand deposits 98,360 - - - - 98,360
Certificates of deposit 38,374 27,205 13,239 34,690 - 113,508
Junior subordinated debentures - - - - 12,372 12,372
Other borrowings 484 33 63 237 - 817
Total interest-bearing liabilities - 137218 27,238 13,302 34,927 12,372 225,057
Denand deposits 97,327
Other liabilities 2,770
Shareholders' equity . 44,941
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity $ 370,095
Interest sensitivity gap $ 3846 $ (25297) & (9660) $§ 53707 § 51439
Cumilative inferest sensitivity gap 3 38846 13549 § 383 § 5759 8 109,035
Cunuilative gap as a percent of eaming assets 11.6% 4.1% 1.2% 17.2% 32.6%

(1) Mortgage-backed securities, which are not due at a single maturity date, have been allocated over maturity groupings based on the expected
maturity of the underlying loan collateral

(2) Certain investment securities have call options which, if exercised, may cause the actual maturities to differ from the stated contractual maturities

(3) Equity investments have been placed in the three months or less category

Market Risk

Interest rate and credit risks are the most significant market risks impacting the Company's performance. Other types
of market risk, such as foreign currency exchange rate risk and commodity price risk, do not arise in the normal
course of the Company's business activities. The Company relies on loan reviews, prudent loan underwriting
standards and an adequate allowance for credit losses to mitigate credit risk.

Interest rate risk is managed through the monitoring of the Company's gap position (see Asset-Liability
Management/Interest Rate Sensitivity) and sensitivity to interest rate risk by subjecting the Company's balance sheet
to hypothetical interest rate shocks. The Company's primary objective in managing interest rate risk is to minimize
the adverse impact of changes in interest rates on the Company's net interest income and capital, while structuring
the Company's asset/liability position to obtain the maximum yield-cost spread on that structure. Rate shock is an
instantaneous and complete adjustment in market rates of various magnitudes on a static or level balance sheet to
determine the effect such a change in rates would have on the Company's net interest income for the succeeding 12
months, and the fair values of financial instruments.

The Company utilizes asset/liability-modeling software to determine the effect of a shift in market interest rates,
with scenarios of interest rates increasing and decreasing 100 and 200 basis points. The model! utilized to create the
table presented below is based on the concept that all rates do not move by the same amount or at the same time.
Although certain assets and liabilities may have similar maturities or periods to repricing, they may not react
correspondingly to changes in market interest rates. In addition, interest rates on certain types of assets and liabilities
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may fluctuate with changes in market interest rates, while interest rates on other types of assets may lag behind
changes in market rates. Further, in the event of a change in interest rates, prepayment and early withdrawal levels
would likely deviate from those assumed in the table. The ability of certain borrowers to make scheduled payments
on the adjustable rate loans may decrease in the event of an interest rate increase due to adjustments in the amount of
the payments.

The model attempts to account for such limitations by imposing weights on the gaps between assets and liabilities.
These weights are based on the ratio between the amount of rate change and each category of asset/liability, and the
amount of any change in the federal funds rate. Local market conditions and the strategy of the Company determine
the weights for loan and core deposits, while national markets set the other weights. In addition, a timing factor has
been used as fixed rate instruments do not re-price immediately; renewals may have different terms than original
maturities; and the timing of changes for each type of instrument varies (for example, core deposit re-pricing usually
occurs sometime after a change in the federal funds rate, but variable rate loans re-price immediately with changes
to the Company’s prime interest rate). Due to the various assumptions used for this simulation analysis, no assurance
can be given that actual results will correspond with projected results.

The following table shows the estimated impact on the Company’s net interest income over a time horizon of one
year from the base case and the quantification of market value changes for all financial assets and liabilities, given
an increase or decrease in market interest rates as of December 31, 2005:

(dollars in thousands) Change in Economic Value of Equity Change in Total Economic Value
Rate shock Amount % Equity Amount % Equity
+2.0% $ (2,209) -4.0% $ 19,281 35.2%
+1.0% (1,105) -2.0% 9,641 17.6%
-1.0% 738 1.4% (11,724) -21.4%
-2.0% 1,476 2.7% (23,447) -42.8%

Loans and certificates of deposit represent the majority of interest rate exposure. Historically, savings and interest-
bearing checking accounts have not re-priced in proportion to changes in overall market interest rates. Changes in
net interest income can generally be attributed to the balance of loans and certificates of deposit maturing or re-
pricing.

The change in fair values of financial assets is mainly a result of total loans representing 81% of total interest-
earning assets at December 31, 2005. As a percentage of total loans, $103.7 million, or 38%, have fixed interest
rates, which decline in value during a period of rising interest rates.

While asset/liability models have become a main focus of risk management, the Company believes that statistical
models alone do not provide a reliable method of monitoring and controlling risk. The quantitative risk information
provided is limited by the parameters established in creating the related models. Therefore, the Company uses these
models only as a supplement to other risk management tools.
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Liquidity

Liquidity represents the ability to meet deposit withdrawals and fund loan demand, while retaining the flexibility to
take advantage of business opportunities. The Company's primary sources of funds are: customer deposits; loan
payments; sales of investments, loans or other assets;, borrowings and the use of the federal funds market. As of
December 31, 2005, approximately $418,000 of the securities portfolio matures within one year, and all securities
are classified as available for sale.

The Company maintains a borrowing line with the Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) limited to 20% of the Bank's
assets, subject to certain collateral limitations. The Company can utilize the line for long-term borrowings or to meet
temporary funding needs with overnight advances. As discussed in “Borrowings,” the Company is required to
provide physical delivery of collateral in the amount of 110% of funds borrowed. The Company’s practice is to
pledge all eligible loans and securities with the FHLB against a potential borrowing line. At December 31, 2005, the
Company had a total borrowing capacity of $57.2 million, outstanding advances of $334,000 and a letter of credit
requiring collateralization of $3.5 million.

The Company is a separate entity from the Bank and must provide for its own liquidity. Substantially all of the
parent company’s revenues are obtained from dividends declared and paid by the Bank. There are statutory and
regulatory provisions that could limit the ability of the Bank to pay dividends to the Company. We believe that such
restrictions will not have an adverse impact on the ability of the Company to meet its ongoing cash obligations,
which consist principally of debt service on the $12.4 million of outstanding junior subordinated debentures. As of
December 31, 2005, the parent company had a $2.0 million line of credit with a correspondent bank, with no
borrowings outstanding at year-end.

As disclosed in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, net cash from operations was $4.5
million for 2005, principally from earnings. In 2004 and 2003, cash flows from operations were substantially
higher, but were due primarily from mortgage operations discontinued at the end of 2003 and first quarter of 2004.
Net cash of $1.6 million used by investing activities in 2005 consisted primarily of $40.4 million of loan growth,
largely offset by proceeds of $12.6 million from maturities and sales of investment securities, net of investment
securities purchased, and $28.5 million of net cash and cash equivalents acquired in the merger with AEA. Cash
provided by financing activities in 2005 related primarily to the issuance of $12.4 million of junior subordinated
debentures. In 2005, net deposit growth provided $3.4 million of cash, which was offset by the repayment of $3.7
million of debt assumed in the acquisition of AEA.
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors
Cowlitz Bancorporation and Subsidiary

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of condition of Cowlitz Bancorporation (a Washington
Corporation) and Subsidiary as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the related consolidated statements of income,
changes in-shareholders’ equity and comprehensive income and cash flows for each of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2005. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of Cowlitz
Bancorporation’s management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over
financial reporting. Our audit included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for
designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall consolidated financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Cowlitz Bancorporation and Subsidiary as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the results of
their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2005, in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

/s/ Moss Adams LLP

Portland, Oregon
March 29, 2006
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COWLITZ BANCORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CONDITION
(dollars in thousands)

December 31, December 31,
2005 2004
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 23,457 $ 8,332
Investment securities: 52,462 60,005
Federal Home Loan Bank stock, at cost 1,247 1,047
Loans, net of deferred loan fees 270,247 189,346
Allowance for credit losses (4,668) (3,796)
Total loans, net 265,579 185,550
Cash surrender value of bank-owned life insurance 11,475 8,585
Premises and equipment ' 4,269 4,017
Goodwill 1,892 852
Intangible assets 243 -
Accrued interest receivable and other assets 9471 4,898
Total assets $ 370,095 $ 273,286
Liabilities ’
Deposits:
Non-interest-bearing demand $ 97,327 S 51,982
Savings and interest-bearing demand 98,360 77,709
Certificates of deposit 113,508 104,919
Total deposits 309,195 234,610
Federal funds purchased 450 475
Federal Home Loan Bank and other borrowings 367 511
Junior subordinated debentures 12,372 -
Accrued interest payable and other liabilities 2,770 1,992
Total liabilities 325,154 237,588
Commitments and contingent liabilities (Note 16)
Shareholders’ equity
Preferred stock, no par value; 5,000,000 shares authorized; no shares
issued and outstanding at December 31, 2005 and 2004 - -
Common stock, no par value; 25,000,000 shares authorized
with 4,772,251 and 4,173,552 shares issued and outstanding
at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively 26,266 19,511
Additional paid-in capital ' 2,043 2,022
Retained earnings 16,908 13,951
Accumulated other comprehensive income, net of taxes (276) 214
Total shareholders' equity 44,941 35,698
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity $ 370,095 $ 273,286

See accompanying notes
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COWLITZ BANCORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Interest income
Interest and fees on loans
Interest on taxable investment securities
Interest on non-taxable investment securities
Other interest and dividend income
Total interest income
Interest expense
Savings and interest-bearing demand deposits
Certificates of deposit
Federal funds purchased
Federal Home Loan Bank and other borrowings
Junior subordinated debentures
Total interest expense
Net interest income before provision for loan losses
Provision for credit losses
Net interest income after provision for loan losses
Non-interest income
Fiduciary income
Service charges on deposit accounts
Increase in cash surrender value of bank-owned life insurance
Credit card income
Mortgage brokerage fees
Gain on loans sold
Escrow fees
Net gain (foss) on sales of investment securities
Net gain (loss) on sale of repossessed assets
Other income '
Total non-interest income
Non-interest expense
Salaries and employee benefits
Net occupancy and equipment expense
Professional fees
Equity in limited parnership losses
Data processing and communications
Credit card expense
Advertising
Travel and education
Postage and freight
Business taxes
Stationery and supplies
Insurance premiums
Loan expense
Placement fees and other employee hiring expenses
FDIC insurance assessment
Temporary help
Amortization of intangible assets
Goodwill impairment
Other expenses
Total non-interest expense
Income before income tax provision (benefit)
Income tax provision (benefit)
Net income
Earnings per common share
Basic

Diluted
Weighted average shares outstanding
Basic

Diluted

See accompanying notes

Years Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003
$ 16,967 12,819 14,586
1,884 1,919 1,089
604 380 102

243 125 505
19,698 15,243 16,282
846 772 1,141
3,506 2,086 3,117

62 41 16

33 4 460

455 145 228
4,902 3,048 4,962
14,796 12,195 11,320
870 210 237
13,926 11,985 11,083
598 439 320

553 693 858

390 416 170

369 593 633

291 417 1,992

- 130 4,404

. - 961

(232) 8 ©)

257 (51) (13)

225 142 90
2,451 2,787 9,406
6,845 6,363 9,478
1,427 1,500 2,564
789 673 1,527

328 - -

316 281 454

315 589 616

308 ‘174 171

299 189 288

275 248 426

235 226 12

182 136 233

173 205 191

74 67 746

74 186 85

49 223 505

23 114 377

17 236 265

- - 1,472

832 832 1,000
12,561 12,242 20,410
3,816 2,530 79
859 590 (38)

$ 2,957 1,940 117
$ 0.69 0.49 0.03
$ 0.66 0.47 0.03
4,266,783 3,999,216 3,854,253
4,451,466 4,094,109 4,004,502
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COWLITZ BANCORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS'
EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(dolars in thousands)

Accumulated
Additional Other Total
Common stock Paid-in Retained Comprehensive Shareholders’ Comprehensive
Shares Amount Capital Earnings  Income(Loss) Equity Income
Balance, December 31, 2002 3,818,272 $17491 § 1,538 § 11,894 § 340 § 31,263
Comprehensive income:
Net income - - - 117 - 117 3 117
Net change in unrealized gain on
investments available-for-sale,
net of deferred taxes of $42 - - - - (115) (115) ‘ (115)
Comprehensive income $ 2
Proceeds from the exercise of :
stock options 80,380 466 - - - 466
Tax benefit from the exércise
of stock options - - 71 - - 71
Balance, December 31, 2003 3,898,652 17,957 1,609 12,011 225 31,802
Comprehensive income:
Net income - - - 1,940 - 1,940 § 1,940

Net unrealized gain on investments

reclassified from held-to-maturity

to available-for-sale, net of

deferred taxes of $134 - - - - 261 261 261
Net change in unrealized gain on

investments available-for-sale,

net of deferred taxes of $140 - - - - (272) (272) (272)
Comprehensive income $ 1,929

Proceeds from the exercise of
stock options and employee stock

purchases 274,900 1,554 - - - 1,554
Tax benefit from the exercise
of stock options - - 413 - - 413
Balance, December 31, 2004 4,173,552 19,511 2,022 13,951 214 35,698
Comprehensive income: ‘
Net income - - - 2,957 - 2957 §$ 2,957

Net change in unrealized gain on
investments available-for-sale,

net of deferred taxes of $343 - - - - - (490) (490) (450
Comprehensive income . s 2,467

Issuance of common stock in

connection with acquisition 569,970 6,463 - - - 6,463
Proceeds from the exercise of

stock options and employee stock

purchases 28,729 292 - - - 292
Tax benefit from the exercise

of stock options - - 21 - : - 21
Balance, December 31, 2005 4,772,251 $26266 § 2043 § 16908 § - (276) $§ 44,941

See accompanying notes
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COWLITZ BANCORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLDIATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(dollars in thousands)
Years Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003
Cash flows from operating activities
Net income from operations $ 2,957 $ 1,940 $ 117
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash from operating activities
Deferred tax expense 737 460 45
Tax benefit of stock options exercised 21 413 71
Depreciation and amortization 353 618 790
Impairment of goodwill - - 1,472
Provision for credit losses 870 210 237
Increase in cash surrender value of bank-owned life insurance (3%0) 416) 170)
Federal Home Loan Bank stock dividends 3) (40) (120)
Net (gain) loss on sales of investment securities available-for-sale 232 8) 9
Net amortization of investment security premiums and accretion of discounts 272 262 187
Net (gain) loss on sales of foreclosed assets 257 51 13
Net (gain) loss on the sale of premises and equipment - “ 70
Net gain on loans sold - (130) (4,404)
Origination of loans held-for-sale - (3,019) (362,866)
Proceeds from loan sales - 10,663 422,555
(Increase) decrease in accrued interest receivable and other assets (328) 287 580
Increase (decrease) in accrued interest payable and other liabilities 40 (321) (721)
Net cash from operations 4,504 10,966 57,865
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from maturities and sales of investment securities available-for-sale 23,702 24,132 21,610
Purchases of held-to-maturity investment securities - - (7,692)
Purchases of available-for-sale investment securities (11,123) (29,365) (35,701)
Proceeds from redemption of Federal Home Loan Bank stock - 977 492
Purchases of Federal Home Loan Bank stock - (10) -
Cash and cash equivalents acquired, net of acquisition costs 28,475 - -
Net (increase) decrease in loans (40,385) (25,928) 26,845
Proceeds from sale of foreclosed assets 991 1,104 1,695
Purchases of premises and equipment (425) (228) (394)
Proceeds from the sale of premise and equipment - 4 4
Investment in stautory trust subsidiary (372) - -
Purchases of bank-owned life insurance (2,500) - (8,000)
Net cash used by investment activities (1,637) (29,314) (1,141)
Cash flows from financing activities
Net (decrease) increase in savings, noninterest-bearing and
interest-bearing demand deposits 7,091 (17,256) (8,553)
Net increase (decrease) in certificates of deposit (3,644) 25,386 (55,087)
Net increase (decrease) in federal funds purchased (25) 250 (2,300)
Proceeds from Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings - 10,000 5,000
Repayment of Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings (139) (15,180) (15,180)
Proceeds from other borrowings - 1,360 -
Repayment of other borrowings (3,689) (4,061) (134)
Proceeds from issuance of junior subordinated debentures 12,372 - -
Proceeds from the exercise of stock options 292 1,554 466
Net cash from (used by) financing activities 12,258 2,053 (75,788)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 15,125 (16,295) (19,064)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 8,332 24,627 43,691
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year § 23,457 $ 8,332 3 24627
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Cash paid for interest $ 4,372 3 2,929 S 5,162
Cash (refunded) paid for income taxes 5 (2,380) $ 165 $ 570
Supplemental disclosure of noncash investing and financing activities
Loans transferred to other real estate owned and repossessed assets $ - $ 537 $ 1,753
Change in unrealized (losses) gains on available-for-sale investment
securities, net of tax $ (490) S (11) $ (115)
Issuance of common stock in connection with business acquisition $ 6,463 $ - $ -
Transfer of held-to-maturity securities to available-for-sale $ - $ 8,044 3 -

See accompanying notes
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COWLITZ BANCORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 — ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization — Cowlitz Bancorporation (the Company) was organized in 1991 under Washington law to become the
holding company for Cowlitz Bank (also the Company or the Bank), a Washington state chartered bank that commenced
operations in 1978. The principal executive offices of the Company are located in Longview, Washington. The Bank
operates four branches in Cowlitz County in southwest Washington. Outside of Cowlitz County, the Bank does business
under the name Bay Bank with branches in Bellevue and Seattle, Washington, and Portland, Oregon, a loan production
office in Vancouver, Washington, and a limited service branch in a retirement center in Wilsonvilie, Oregon. The Bank also
provides mortgage banking services through its Bay Mortgage division with offices in Longview and Vancouver,
Washington. During 2002 and much of 2003, the Company also operated Bay Mortgage and Bay Escrow offices in
Bellevue and Seattle, Washington. As part of a strategy to consolidate resources into commercial banking, and reduce
reliance on mortgage lending activities, those offices were closed during the fourth quarter of 2003 and first quarter of 2004.

The Company offers or makes available a broad range of financial services to its customers, primarily small- and medium-
sized businesses, professionals, and retail customers. The Bank’s commercial and personal banking services include
commercial and real estate lending, consumer lending, internet banking and trust services.

Principles of consolidation — The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company
and its subsidiaries. All significant intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation.

In April 2005, the Company formed Cowlitz Statutory Trust I (the Trust), a wholly-owned Delaware statutory business
trust, for purposes of issuing guaranteed undivided beneficial interests in junior subordinated debentures (Trust Preferred
Securities). During April 2005, the Trust issued $12 million in Trust Preferred Securities. In accordance with Financial
Accounting Standards Board’s Interpretation No. 46 (revised December 2003) “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities,”
the Company does not consolidate the Trust.

Use of estimates in preparation of the consolidated financial statements — Preparation of the consolidated financial
statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, requires management to make certain estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Significant estimations made by management primarily include the
calculation of the allowance for credit losses and carrying values of goodwill and other intangibles.

Cash and cash equivalents — For the purpose of presentation in the statements of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
include cash on hand, amounts due from banks, including certificates of deposit, and federal funds sold. Federal funds sold
generally mature the day following purchase.

The Bank maintains balances in correspondent bank accounts that, at times, may exceed federally insured limits.
Management believes that its risk of loss associated with such balances is minimal due to the financial strength of its
correspondent banks. The Bank has not experienced any losses in such accounts.

Investment securities — The Company is required to specifically identify its investment securities as “held-to-maturity,”
“available-for-sale,” or “trading accounts.” Accordingly, management has determined that all investment securities held at
December 31, 2005 and 2004, are either “available-for-sale” or “held-to-maturity” and conform to the following accounting
policies:

Securities available-for-sale — Available-for-sale securities consist of bonds, notes, debentures and certain equity securities
not classified as held-to-maturity securities. Securities are generally classified as available-for-sale if the instrument may be
sold in response to such factors as (1) changes in market interest rates and related changes in the prepayment risk, (2) needs
for liquidity, (3) changes in the availability of and the yield on alternative instruments, and (4) changes in funding sources
and terms. Unrealized holding gains and losses, net of tax, on available-for-sale securities are reported as other
comprehensive income and carried as accumulated comprehensive income or loss within shareholders’ equity until realized.
Fair values for these investment securities are based on quoted market prices. Gains and losses on the sale of available-for-
sale securities are determined using the specific-identification method. Premiums and discounts are recognized in interest
income using the effective interest method over the period to maturity.

42




Securities held-to-maturity — Bonds, notes and debentures for which the Company has the intent and ability to hold to
maturity are reported at cost, adjusted for premiums and discounts that are recognized in interest income, using the interest
method over the period to maturity.

Declines in the fair value of individual held-to-maturity and available-for-sale securities, below their cost, that are other
than temporary result in write-downs of the individual securities to their fair value and the corresponding establishment of a
new cost basis for the security. The related write-downs are included in earnings as realized losses. At each financial
statement date, management assesses each investment to determine if impaired investments are temporarily impaired or if
the impairment is other-than-temporary based upon the positive and negative evidence available. Evidence evaluated
includes, but is not limited to, industry analyst reports, credit market conditions, and interest rate trends.

Investment in limited partnerships — The Company has ownership interests in two limited partnerships that own and
operate affordable housing projects. Investment in these projects serve as an element of compliance with the Community
Reinvestment Act, and the Company receives tax benefits in the form of deductions for operating losses and tax credits. The
tax credits may be used to reduce taxes currently payable or may be carried back one year or forward 20 years to recapture
or reduce taxes.

The Company also has an investment in a Small Business Investment Company Limited Partnership. The Partnership is
operating as a licensee under Section 301C of the Small Business Investment Act of 1958. The Partnership invests in small
businesses, as defined by the Small Business Administration. The Partnership invests in small businesses, as defined by the
Small Business Administration. The partnership was newly formed in 2004. Losses are expected in the near term until the
underlying business investees become attractive to third-party purchasers and a transaction is consummated. Investments by
the Partnership also serve as an element of compliance with the Community Reinvestment Act.

The Company uses the equity method in accounting for its interest in the partnership's operating results; tax credits are
recorded in the years they become available to reduce income taxes.

Federal Home Loan Bank stock — The Company’s investment in Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) stock is a restricted
investment carried at cost (3100 per share) which approximates fair value. As a member of the FHLB system, the Company
is required to maintain a minimum level of investment in FHLB stock based on its outstanding FHLB advances. The
Company may request redemption of any stock in excess of the amount required. Stock redemptions are made at the
discretion of the FHLB.

Loans held-for-sale — Loans held-for-sale are carried at the lower of cost or market value. Market value is determined in
aggregate. Write-downs of loans held-for-sale to market value are recognized as charges to income through a valuation
allowance.

Loans — Loans are stated at the amount of unpaid principal, reduced by an allowance for credit losses and unrealized loan
fees. Interest income on simple interest loans is accrued daily on the principal balance outstanding. Generally, no interest is
accrued on loans when factors indicate that collection of interest is doubtful or when principal or interest payments become
90 days past due, unless collection of principal and interest is anticipated within a reasonable period of time and the loans
are well secured. For such loans, previously accrued but uncollected interest is charged against current earnings, and income
is only recognized to the extent that payments are subsequently received and collection of the remaining recorded
investment is probable. Non-accrual loans are returned to accrual status when the borrower brings current all past due
principal and interest amounts and when future payments are expected in accordance with the contractual terms of the loan.
Nonrefundable fees and related direct costs associated with the origination or purchase of loans are deferred and netted
against outstanding loan balances. The net deferred fees and costs are generally amortized into interest income over the loan
term using a method that approximates the interest method. Other credit-related fees, such as standby letter of credit fees,
loan placement fees, and annual credit card fees are recognized as non-interest income during the period the related service
is performed.

A loan is impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable that the Company will be unable to collect
all amounts due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. The Company’s policy is to include in impaired
loans all loans that are past due 90 days or more as to either principal or interest and any loans that the Company believes
collection of principal or interest is doubtful, except for loans that are currently measured at fair value or at the lower of cost
or fair value, and credit card receivables, which are considered large groups of smaller balance homogeneous loans that are
collectively evaluated for impairment. The Company measures impairment based on the present value of expected future
cash flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate or, as a practical expedient, impairment is measured based on the
loan’s observable market price or the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent. Impaired loans are
charged to the allowance when management believes, after considering economic and business conditions, collection efforts
and collateral position that the borrower’s financial condition is such that collection of principal is not probable.
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Allowance for credit losses — The allowance for credit losses is based on management’s estimates and maintained at a level
that is adequate to absorb probable incurred losses inherent in the portfolio. Management determines the adequacy of the
allowance based upon reviews of individual loans, delinquencies, recent loss experience, current economic conditions, the
risk characteristics of the various categories of loans, and other pertinent factors. Actual losses may vary from current
estimates. These estimates are reviewed periodically and are adjusted as deemed necessary. Loans deemed uncollectible are
charged to the allowance. Provisions for credit losses and recoveries on loans previously charged off are added to the
allowance.

The Company also assesses the credit risk associated with off-balance sheet loan commitments and letters of credit and
determines the appropriate amount of credit loss liability that should be recorded. The liability for off-balance sheet credit
exposure related to loan commitments, not considered by the Company to be material, is included with the allowance for
credit losses.

Premises and equipment — Premises and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation and
amortization expense is computed by the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives for the majority of the assets,
which range from 3 to 39.5 years.

Goodwill and other intangibles — Goodwill is recognized from the excess of cost over the fair value of net assets acquired
in the course of business acquisitions. Core deposit intangibles (CDI) are also recognized as a result of business
combinations. Goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite usetul lives are not amortized. Intangible assets with definite
useful lives are amortized to their estimated residual values over their estimated useful lives, and also reviewed for
impairment.

Amortization of core deposit intangibles is included in other non-interest expense in the consolidated statements of income.
Goodwill is tested for impairment on a quarterly basis and more frequently if events and circumstances indicate that the
asset might be impaired. Impairment is recognized to the extent that the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its fair value.

Other real estate owned — Other real estate owned, acquired through or in lieu of foreclosure, is carried at the lower of cost
or estimated fair value, less estimated costs to sell. Prior to foreclosure, the balance of the underlying loan is adjusted to
equal the estimated fair value of the real estate to be acquired, less estimated costs to sell, by a charge to the allowance for
credit losses. Any subsequent adjustments are recorded as a valuation allowance with a charge to gain or loss on sale of
repossessed assets. Other real estate owned is included in other assets on the consolidated statements of condition.

Income taxes — Income taxes are accounted for using the asset and liability method. Under this method, a deferred tax asset
or liability is determined based on enacted tax rates, which are expected to be in effect when the differences between the
financial statement carrying amounts and tax bases of existing assets and liabilities are reported in the Company’s income
tax returns. The deferred tax provision or benefit for the year is equal to the net change in the deferred tax asset or liability
from the beginning to the end of the year. The effect on deferred taxes of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in
the period that includes the enactment date. Valuation allowances are established to reduce the net carrying amount of
deferred tax assets if it is determined to be more likely than not that all or some portion of the potential deferred tax asset
will not be realized.

Earnings per share of common stock — Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing net income available to common
shareholders by the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the period, after giving retroactive
effect to stock dividends and splits. Diluted earnings per share is computed similar to basic earnings per share except the
denominator is increased to include the number of additional common shares that would have been outstanding if dilutive
potential common shares had been issued. Included in the denominator is the dilutive effect of stock options computed by
the treasury stock method.

Stock-based compensation — Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation,” requires disclosure about stock-based compensation arrangements regardless of the method used to account
for them. As permitted by SFAS No. 123, the Company has elected to apply the accounting provisions of Accounting
Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 25, and, therefore, no compensation cost has been recognized for the Company’s stock
option plans in the consolidated statements of income.

The following table presents the effect on net income and earfiings per share if the fair value based method prescribed by
SFAS No. 123 had been applied:
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2003 2004 2003
As Pro As Pro As Pro
Reported Forma Reported Forma Reported Forma
(dollars in thousands, except for share amounts)

Net income (loss) $ 2957 $ 2356 $ 1940 § 1727 $ 117§ (506)

Basic eamnings (loss) pershare:  $ 069 § 0.55 $ 049 § 0.43 $ 003 % (0.13)

Diluted eamnings (loss) pershare: § 0.66 § 0.53 $ 047 § 0.42 $ 003 § (0.13)

The fair value of each option granted is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with
the following assumptions used for December 31:

2005 2004 2003
Dividend yield 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Expected life (years) 4.26 4.26 4.17-4.26
Expected volatility 35.12% 35.81% -38.40% 48.31% -52.11%
Risk-free rate 4.00% 2.78% - 2.98% 2.87% - 2.98%

Due to the discretionary nature of stock option grants, the compensation cost included in pro forma net income in
accordance with SFAS No. 123 for the years presented may not be representative of that expected in future years.

Off-balance sheet financial instruments — The Company holds no derivative financial instruments. However, in the
ordinary course of business, the Company has entered into off-balance sheet financial instruments consisting of
commitments to extend credit, commitments under credit card arrangements, and standby letters of credit. Such financial
instruments are recorded in the consolidated financial statements when they are funded or related fees are incurred or
received.

Recently issued accounting standards — In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued
SFAS No. 123R, Share Based Payment, a revision to the previously issued guidance on accounting for stock options and
other forms of equity-based compensation. SFAS No. 123R requires companies to recognize in the income statement the
grant-date fair vajue of stock options and other equity-based forms of compensation issued to employees. The Company
adopted SFAS No. 123R on January 1, 2006 under the modified prospective method, which means any awards that are
granted or modified after the date of adoption will be measured and accounted for under the provisions of SFAS No. 123R.
The unvested portion of previously granted awards will continue to be accounted for under SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation,” except that the compensation expense associated with the unvested portions will be
recognized in the statement of income. The Company is currently evaluating the effect that Statement 123R will have on its
financial position, results of operations and cash flows.

In March 2004, the FASB ratified the consensus reached by the Emerging Issues Task Force regarding issue 03-1 “The
Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary Impairment and Its Application to Certain Investments” (“EITF 03-01”). The consensus
provided guidance for determining when an investment is other-than-temporarily-impaired and established disclosure
requirements for investments with unrealized losses. The guidance was effective for periods beginning after June 13, 2004.
On September 30, 2004, the FASB deferred the implementation of the recognition criteria of EITF 03-01. In November
2005, the FASB issued FSP FAS 115-1 and FAS 124-1, “The Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary Impairment and Its
Application to Certain Investments.” This FSP nullifies certain requirements of Issue 03-1. Based on the clarification
provided in FSP FAS 115-1 and FAS 124-1, the amount of any other-than-temporary impairment that needs to be
recognized will continue to be dependent on market conditions, the occurrence of certain events or changes in
circumstances relative to an investee and an entity’s intent and ability to hold the impaired investment at the time of the
valuation. FSP FAS 115-1 and FAS 124-1 are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2005. Adoption
of this FSP is not expected to have a material effect on the Company’s financial condition or results of operations.

Comprehensive income — Comprehensive income includes net income reported on the statements of operations and
changes in the fair value of available-for-sale investments reported as a component of shareholders’ equity.
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The components of comprehensive income for the years ended December 31 are as follows:

(dollars in thousands) 2005 2004 2003
Unrealized gains (losses) arising during the period, net oftax § (627) $ 6) $ (121)
Less reclassification adjustment for net realized (gain)

loss on securities available-for-sale included in

net income during the year, net of tax 137 (&) 6
Net unrealized loss included in
other comprehensive income 3 (490) $ (11) $ (115)

NOTE 2 - ACQUISITION

On October 31, 2005, the Company acquired all of the outstanding common shares of AEA Bancshares, Inc. (AEA), the
parent company of Asia-Europe-Americas Bank, in an acquisition accounted for as a purchase. The results of AEA’s
operations have been included in the consolidated financial statements since that date. The acquisition is consistent with the
Company’s business banking expansion strategy in King County Washington. The former Asia-Europe-Americas Bank
office in Seattle operates as a Bay Bank branch in Seattle.

The aggregate purchase price was $7.1 million and included common stock valued at $6.5 million and direct acquisition
costs of $0.6 million. Each share of AEA common stock converted into 1.9242 shares of the Company's common stock, for
a total of 569,970 shares issued, with fractional shares paid in cash. The value of the Company's common stock of $11.34
per share was determined based on the average closing market price of the Company's common stock for the twenty trading
day period ended April 28, 2005. The following table summarizes the estimated fair value of the assets acquired and
liabilities assumed at the date of the acquisition, excluding loans sold shortly after acquisition. The actual allocation may
differ from these assumptions after valuations and other procedures are completed. The Company received $9.2 million on
sale of loans with a carrying value of $15.2 million. Of the difference, $5.7 million was charged to the aillowance for credit
losses as AEA had an allocated loan loss reserve of this amount for these loans prior to acquisition, and $0.3 million was
allocated to goodwill.

(dollars in thousands)

Cash and cash equivalents $ 29,080
Investment securities ’ 6,282
FHLB stock 197
Loans, net 40,514
Goodwill 1,040
Core deposit intangible asset 260
Other assets 5,254
Deposits (71,138)
Note payable (3,6853)
Other liabilities (736)

Total purchase price $ 7,068

The following unaudited pro forma financial information for the Company gives effect to the acquisition of AEA as if it had
occurred on January lof each year presented. These pro forma results have been prepared for comparative purposes only
and do not purport to be indicative of the results of operations which actually would have resulted had the acquisition
occurred on the dates indicated, or which may result in the future of the combined companies under the ownership and
management of the Company.

Yearended December 31,
2005 2004
(Pro forma, unaudited)

(dollars in thousands, except pershare amounts)

Netinterest income $ 17,887 S 17,978
Netincome (loss) 1,422 (1,196)
Netincome (loss) pershare:
Basic $ 0.30 $ (0.26)
Diluted 0.29 (0.26)
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NOTE3 - RESERVE REQUIREMENTS
The Bank is required to maintain reserves in cash or with the Federal Reserve Bank or an acceptable correspondent bank
equal to a percentage of its reservable deposits. No reserves were required at December 31 2005 and approximately
$351,000 was required as of December 31, 2004.
NOTE4 - INVESTMENT SECURITIES

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of investment securities at December 31 are shown below:

(dollars in thousands) A mortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
December 31, 2005: Cost Gains Losses Value
Mortgage-backed securities $ 34,791 $ 8 $ (483) $ 34,316
Municipal bonds 18,089 147 (90) 18,146
$ 52,830 3 155 $ (573) $ 52,462
A mortized Unrealized - Unrealized Fair
December 31, 2004: Cost Gains Losses Value
Mortgage-backed securities ‘ $ 46,590 $ 267 $ (108) $ 46,749
Municipalbonds 13,092 190 (26) 13,256
$ 59,682 $ 457 $ (134) $ 60,005

The following table presents the gross unrealized losses and fair value of the Bank’s investment securities aggregated by
investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position, at
December 31, 2005:

Less Than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
(dollars in thousands) Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
Mortgage-backed securities $ 30,196 $ (387) $2,953 $ (96) $ 33,149 $ (483)
Municipal bonds 6,136 (68) 570 (22) 6,706 (90)

$ 36,332 §  (455) $3,523  §  (118) $ 39855 $  (573)

The Company uses an independent third party to determine current market values of the securities it holds. These fair
market values are compared to current carrying values to determine if a security is in a gain or loss position. As market
rates fluctuate, a security’s fair value can move from a gain or loss position. The Company believes that the unrealized
losses on securities that were in a loss position as of December 31, 2005, were due to changes in market rates and not credit
quality. The company has the ability and intent to hold these investments until a market price recovery or to maturity,
therefore, the unrealized loss on these investments are not considered other-than-temporarily impaired.

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of investment securities by contractual maturity at December 31, 2005, are
shown below. Expected maturities may differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to call or
prepay the obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.

A vailable-for-Sale

A mortized Estimated
(dollars in thousands) Cost Fair Value
Due within one year s 417 $ 418
Due afterone yearthrough five years 20,111 19,840
Due after five years through ten years 15,403 15,199
Due after ten years 16,949 17,005

3 52,880 $ 52,462

For the purposes of the maturity schedule, mortgage-backed securities, which are not due at a single maturity date, have
been allocated over maturity groupings based on the expected maturity of the underlying collateral. Mortgage-backed
securities often mature earlier than their stated contractual maturities because of accelerated principal repayments of the
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underlying loans. As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, investment securities in the amounts of $3.9 million and $2.6
million, respectively, were pledged as collateral to secure long-term FHLB borrowings and public deposits.

The following table presents the gross realized gains and losses on the sale of securities available for sale for the years
ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003:

2005 2004 2003
(dollars in thousands) Gains Losses Gains Losses Gains Losses
Mortgage-backed securities $ - $ 232 $ 5 $ - $ - $ 9
Municipal bonds - - - - - -
US Government and agency securities - - 3 - - -
$ - $ 232 $ 8 3 - $ - $ 9

NOTES - LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR CREDIT LOSSES

The loan portfolio as of December 31 consists of the following:

December 31,

(dollars in thousands) 2005 2004
Commercial loans $ 75,576 $ 55,381
Real estate:
Construction 46,281 25,258
Residential 1 — 4 family 37,360 27,248
Commercial 106,310 79,128
Installment and other consumer 4925 2,784
Totalloans, gross 270,452 189,799
Deferred loan fees (205) (453)
Loans, net of deferred loan fees $ 270,247 $ 189,346

An analysis of the change in the allowance for credit losses for the years ended December 31 is as follows:

(dollars in thousands) 2005 2004 2003

Balance,beginning of year » $ 3,796 $ 3,968 $ 6,150
Provision forcredit losses 870 210 237
Loans charged to allowance (1,817) (675) (3,224)
Recoveries credited to the allowance 168 293 805
Adjustmentincident to acquisition 1,651 - -
Balance,end ofyear $ 4,668 $ 3,796 3 3,968

Loans on which the accrual of interest has been discontinued amounted to approximately $4.2 million, $84,000 and $1.9
million at December 31, 2005, 2004, and 2003, respectively. Interest forgone on nonaccrual loans was approximately
$86,000, $78,000, and $165,000 in 2005, 2004, and 2003, respectively.

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, the Company’s recorded investment in certain loans that were considered to be impaired
was $4.2 million and $101,000, respectively. These loans were evaluated for impairment and it was determined that the
general reserve was adequate and that specific reserves on these impaired loans were not required at December 31, 2005 or
year-end 2004. The balance of the allowance for credit losses in excess of specific reserves is available to absorb losses
from all loans. The average recorded investment in impaired loans for the years ended December 31, 20035 and 2004 was
approximately $1.6 million, and $1.2 million, respectively.

Interest payments received on impaired loans are recorded as interest income, unless collection of the remaining recorded
investment is not probable, in which case payments received are recorded as a reduction of principal. For the years ended
December 31, 2005, 2004, and 2003, interest income recognized on impaired loans totaled $42,000, $183,000, and
$683,000, respectively.
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As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, specific loans in the amounts of $1.0 million and $2.0 million, respectively, were
pledged as collateral to secure long-term FHLB borrowings.

NOTE 6 - PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

Premises and equipment consist of the following at December 31:

(dollars in thousands) 2005 2004
Land $ 614 $ 614
Buildings and improvements 4,554 4,309
Furniture and equipment 4,140 3,797
Total premises and equipment 9,308 8,720
Accumulated depreciation (5,039) (4,703)
Premises and equipment, net $ 4,269 3 4,017

Depreciation expense was $336,000, $382,000, and $526,000 for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004, and 2003,
respectively.

NOTE7 - GOODWILL AND CORE DEPOSIT INTANGIBLES

The following table summarizes changes in the Company’s goodwill and core deposit intangibles for the years ended
December 31, 2005 and 2004. In accordance with SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, the Company has
not recognized any amortization expense for goodwill for the periods presented in the accompanying consolidated
statements of income. In 2003, with the Bank’s realignment of its mortgage banking operations, management determined
all remaining goodwill associated with the acquisition of Bay Mortgage to be fully impaired, which resulted in a charge to
2003 pre-tax earnings of $1.5 million. The on-going analysis of goodwill indicated that no additional impairment existed at
December 31, 2005 or 2004. The core deposit intangible related to AEA is being amortized over 30 months.

Core Deposit

(dollars in thousands) Goodwill Intangibles

Balance, December 31, 2003 $ 852 $ 236
Additions - -
A mortization - - (236)
Balance, December 31, 2004 852 -
Additions related to AEA 1,040 260
Amortization - (17)
Balance, December 31, 2005 $ 1,892 $ 243

NOTE8 - CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

Included in certificates of deposit are certificates in denominations of $100,000 or greater totaling $77.0 million and $74.7
million at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Interest expense relating to certificates of deposit in denominations of
$100,000 or greater was $2.5 million, $1.4 million, and $1.5 million for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004, and
2003, respectively.

At December 31, 2005, the scheduled maturities for all time deposits are as follows:

(dollars in thousands)

Years ending December 31, 2006 $ 78,818
2007 22,286

2008 3,378

2009 1,752

2010 2,411

2011 -

2012 4,863

$ 113,508
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NOTE9 - FEDERAL FUNDS PURCHASED

Unsecured overnight federal funds purchased were $450,000 and $475,000 at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
The interest rate on these borrowings was 3.8125% as of December 31, 2005, and was 1.8125% at December 31, 2004.

NOTE 10 - FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) and other borrowings consist of the following at December 31:

(dollars in thousands) 2005 2004

Notes payable to FHLB; interest from 6.11% to 8.62% at December 31, 2005
and 2004, respectively; payable in monthly installments including interest; due
2006 to 2009; secured by certain investment securities and mortgage loans

totaling $667,000 and $591,000 at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively $ 334 $ 473
Contract payable; interest at 9.0%; payable in monthly installments including

interest through October 2010 33 38
Total FHLB and other borrowings $ 367 $ 511

The Company has a $2 million line of credit with a correspondent bank, with the interest rate set at prime. There was no
balance outstanding as of December 31, 2005. The line matures in June 2006.

The scheduled repayment of FHLB and other borrowings subsequent to December 31, 2005, is as follows:

(dollars in thousands)

Years ending December 31, 2006 ' $ 130
2007 108

2008 ' 78

2009 45

2010 6

$ 367

The FHLB borrowing agreements require the Bank to deliver collateral to the FHLB in Seattle, Washington and limit
outstanding borrowings to 20% of total assets. The FHLB has also issued standby letters of credit totaling $3.5 million and
$3.3 million at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively, to support the Bank’s public deposits and certain standby letters
of credit 1ssued by the Bank. ‘

NOTE 11 - JUNIOR SUBORDINATED DEBENTURES

In April 2005, the Company formed a wholly owned Delaware statutory business trust subsidiary, Cowlitz Statutory Trust I
(the Trust), which issued $12,000,000 of guaranteed undivided beneficial interests in the Company’s Junior Subordinated
Deferrable Interest Debentures (Trust Preferred Securities). These debentures qualify as Tier 1 capital under Federal
Reserve Board guidelines. Federal Reserve guidelines limit inclusion of trust-preferred securities and certain other preferred
capital elements to 25% of Tier | capital. As of December 31, 2005, trust preferred accounted for 22% of the Company’s
Tier 1 capital. The Company owns all of the common securities of the Trust. The proceeds from the issuance of the
common securities and the Trust Preferred Securities were used by the Trust to purchase $12,372,000 of junior subordinated
debentures of the Company. The debentures, which represent the sole asset of the Trust, accrue and pay distributions
quarterly at a variable rate of 90-day LIBOR plus 1.75% per annum of the stated liquidation value of $1,000 per capital
security. The Company has entered into contractual arrangements which, taken collectively, fully and unconditionally
guarantee payment of: (1) accrued and unpaid distributions required to be paid on the Trust Preferred Securities, (2) the
redemption price with respect to any Trust Preferred Securities called for redemption by the Trust, and (3) payments due
upon a voluntary or involuntary dissolution, winding up or liquidation of the Trust. The Trust Preferred Securities are
mandatorily redeemable upon maturity of the debentures on April 29, 2035 or upon earlier redemption as provided in the
indenture. The Company has the right to redeem the debentures purchased by the Trust in whole or in part, on or after April
29, 2010. As specified in the indenture, if the debentures are redeemed prior to maturity, the redemption price will be the
principal amount and any accrued but unpaid interest. The Company recorded interest expense related to the Trust Preferred
Securities of $455,000 for the year 2005.
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NOTE 12 - INCOME TAXES

Components of the income tax provision (benefit) for the years ended December 31, were as follows:

(dollars in thousands) : 2005 2004 2003

Current ' $ 122 $ 130 $ (83)

Deferred ‘ : 737 460 45
Income tax provision (benefit) $ 859 3 590 $ (38)

The composition of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities at December 31 was as follows:

(dollars in thousands) ‘ 2005 2004
Deferred tax assets:
Allowance for credit losses $ 450 $ 827
Intangibles 1,140 1,064
Net operating loss carryforwards 2,477 322
Tax credits _ 206 -
Other 406 38
4,679 2,251
Deferred tax liabilities: ,
Federal Home Loan Bank stock dividends (241) (233)
Deferred loan fees (170) (98)
Other (61) (115)
. (472) (446)
Net deferred tax assets $ 4,207 $ 1,805

The above table does not include deferred tax assets or liabilities relating to the unrealized gain or loss on investment
securities available-for-sale. Deferred tax assets of $142,000 in 2005 and liabilities of $110,000 in 2004 were recorded in
conjunction with unrealized gains and losses on investment securities available-for-sale.

A reconciliation between the statutory federal income tax provision (benefit) and the effective tax provision (benefit) is as
follows:

Years Ended December 31,

(dollars in thousands) 2005 2004 2003
Federal income taxes at statutory rate: $ 1,297 $ 873 $ 44
State tax, net of federal income tax benefit 22 - -
Effect of nontaxable loan and investment income (361) (303) (124)
Tax credits (131) - -
Other 32 20 42
$ 859 $ 590 $ (38)

At December 31, 2005, the Company had $7.2 million of net operating loss carryforwards, expiring $972,000 in 2020 and
$6.2 million in 2025. Unused general business credit carryovers of $120,000 are available to reduce future federal income
tax, expiring $54,000 in 2024 and $66,000 in 2025. In addition, the Company has available Alternative minimum Tax credit
carryforwards of approximately $86,000 that may be used indefinitely to reduce regular federal income taxes. Management
believes, based upon the Company’s historical performance, that it is more likely than not that the deferred tax assets will be
realized in the normal course of operations and, accordingly, management has not reduced deferred tax assets by a valuation
allowance.
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NOTE 13 - EARNINGS PER SHARE

The following table summarizes the denominator of the basic and diluted earnings per share computations:

Years Ended December 31,

2005 2004 2003
Weighted-average shares outstanding — basic 4,266,783 3,999,216 3,854,253
Effect of assumed conversion of stock options 184,683 94,893 150,249
Weighted-average shares outstanding — diluted 4,451,466 4,094,109 4,004,502

Options to purchase 131,800 shares with exercise prices ranging from $13.51 to $14.40 were not included in diluted
earnings per share for 2005 because the exercise price was greater than the average market price for the year 2005. These
options expire in 2015. At December 31, 2004, there were 555,466 options with exercise prices ranging from $10.73 to
$12.00 not included in diluted earnings per share due to the exercise price being greater than the average market price for
the year 2004. At December 31, 2003, there were 536,966 options with exercise prices ranging from $8.75 to $12.00 not
included in diluted earnings per share due to the exercise price being greater than the average market price for the year
2003.

NOTE 14 - SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY AND REGULATORY CAPITAL

The Company pays dividends from its retained earnings, which are principally provided through dividends and income from
its subsidiaries. However, state agencies restrict the amount of funds the Bank may transfer to the Company in the form of
cash dividends, loans, or advances.

The Company and the Bank are subject to various regulatory capital requirements. administered by federal and state banking
agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory — and possibly additional
discretionary — actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the Company’s and the
Bank’s consolidated financial statements. Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt
corrective action, the Company and the Bank must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of
assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices. The Company’s
and the Bank’s capital amounts and classification are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about risk
components, asset risk weightings, and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Company and the Bank to maintain
minimum amounts and ratios (set forth in the following tables) of total and Tier 1 capital (as defined in the regulations) to
risk-weighted assets (as defined), and of Tier 1 capital to average assets (as defined). Management believes that as of
December 31, 2005 and 2004, the Company and the Bank met all capital adequacy requirements to which they are subject.
As of the most recent notifications from its regulatory agencies, the Bank was categorized as well-capitalized.

The following table presents selected capital information for the Company and the Bank as of December 31, 2005 and 2004:
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To Be Well-Capitalized

Under Prompt
_ For Capital Adequacy Corrective Action
Actual ‘ Purposes Provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
December 31,2005

Total risk-based capital:

Consolidated $ 58,839 18.89% § 24,922 >8.00% N/A N/A

Bank § 56,664 18.28% § 24,804 >8.00% § 31,005 >10.00%
Tier 1 risk-based capital:

Consolidated $ 54,935 17.63% $ 12,461 >4.00% N/A N/A

Bank $ 52,779 17.02% § 12,402 >4.00% $ 18,603 >6.00%
Tier 1 (leverage) capital:

Consolidated § 54,935 1592% § 13,804 >4.00% N/A N/A

Bank $ 352,779 1538% § 13,730 >4.00% $ 17,163 >5.00%

December 31,2004

Totalrisk-based capital;

Consolidated $ 37,068 17.26% § 17,182 >8.00% N/A N/A

Bank § 36,297 16.95% $§ 17,136 >8.00% $ 21,419 >10.00%
Tier 1 risk-based capital:

Consolidated 5 34370 16.00% $ 8,591 >4.00% N/A N/A

Bank $ 33,606 15.69% $ 8,568 >4.00% $ 12,852 >6.00%
Tier I (leverage) capital:

Consolidated § 34370 12.64% $ 10,879 >4.00% N/A N/A

Bank $ 33,606 12.38% § 10,858 >4.00% $§ 13,572 >5.00%

NOTE 15 - STOCK OPTION AND EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE PLANS

During 2003, the Company adopted the 2003 Stock Incentive Plan (the 2003 Plan) under which it is authorized to issue up
to 500,000 shares of common stock in the form of nonqualified stock options or restricted stock grants. The 2003 Plan
replaces the Company’s former 1997 Stock Option Plan (the 1997 Plan), under which the Company was authorized to issue
up to 625,000 shares of common stock in the form of nonqualified stock options or restricted stock grants. Upon adoption of
the 2003 Plan, there were 603,200 shares outstanding under the 1997 Plan and the remaining 21,800 shares authorized were
retired. Under the 2003 Plan, options may be granted to the Company’s employees, non-employee directors, and others
whom management believes contribute to the long-term financial success of the Company. The exercise price of
nonqualified stock options under the 2003 Plan must be at least equal to the fair value of the common stock on the date of
grant and can vest immediately or over time at the discretion of the Board of Directors’ compensation committee. At
December 31, 2005 and 2004, options to purchase 653,770 and 469,120, respectively, which exclude options outside of the
Plans, were outstanding under the 1997 and 2003 Plans (the Plans.)

In the process of recruiting senior management, the Company granted 32,000 and 12,000 nonqualified options, outside of
the Plans, in 2005 and 2004, respectively. The exercise prices ranging from $12.21 to $14.40 in 2005 and $9.85 to $10.99 in
2004. Of these options, 38,000 vested immediately and 6,000 vest over four years; all of these options expire ten years from
the date of grant. The exercise price of these options was equal to the fair value of the underlying common stock at the date
of grant. During 2003, the Company granted 65,000 nonqualified options, also outside of the Plans, with exercise prices
ranging from $6.87 to $7.91. These options vest over four years and expire ten years from the date of grant. The exercise
price of these options was equal to the fair value of the underlying common stock at the date of grant. In connection with the
acquisition of Northern Bank of Commerce during 2000, the Company issued 231,466 non-qualified stock options to former
executive management and directors of Northern Bank of Commerce. These options vest equally over four years and expire
ten years after the date of grant. The exercise prices of these options range from $11.09 to $12.00 per share and were
granted outside of the Plans. Total options outstanding that were issued outside of the Plans were 330,466 as of December
31, 2005.

53




A summary of option activity for the years ended December 31 is as follows:

2005 2004 2003
Weighted- Weighted- W eighted-
Common Average Common Average Common Average
(dollars in thousands) Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
Balance, beginning of year 797,586 $ 9.69 1,062,456 $ 8.53 731,966 $ 7.48
Granted 219,300 13.06 34,500 10.67 462,000 9.40
Exercised (22,800) 10.19 (268,840) 5.60 (80,380) 5.80
Forfeited (9,850) 10.42 (30,530) 6.58 (51,130) 5.55
Balance, end of year 984,236 § 10.42 797,586 § 9.69 1,062,456 $ 8.53
Exercisable, end of year 822,736 $ 10.57 543,446 $ 9.71 648,341 S 7.91
Fair value of options granted $ 4.51 $ 3.61 3 4.01
Options available for grant 4,000 202,000 206,230

At December 31, 2005, exercise prices for outstanding options ranged from $4.44 to $14.40. As of December 31, 2005,

outstanding stock options consisted of the following:

Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-

Average Average Average

Options Exercise Remaining Options Exercise

Exercise Price Range Outstanding Price Life (years) Exercisable Price

$4.01 - $5.00 46970 § 4.66 4.6 46,970 3 4.66
$5.01 — $6.00 32,000 5.36 6.1 25,600 5.36
$6.01 - §7.00 120,000 6.77 7.1 88,000 6.77
$7.01 — $8.00 32,000 7.93 5.1 26,000 7.93
$9.01 ~ $10.00 6,000 9.85 85 6,000 9.85
$10.01 — $11.00 381,500 10.77 8.2 265,900 - 10.74
$11.01 - $12.00 233,966 11.67 4.5 232,466 11.68
$13.01 - $14.00 2,000 13.71 9.9 2,000 13.71
$14.01 - $15.00 129,800 14.40 10.0 129,800 14.40
984,236  $§ 10.42 7.1 822,736 § 10.57

The Company maintains an employee stock purchase plan (ESPP). During 2003, the Company amended the ESPP to allow
eligible employees to defer a whole percentage of their salary, from 1% to 10 %, over a period of six months in order to
purchase Company shares of common stock. The price is determined at 85% of the lowest market price on either the first or
last day of the six-month deferral period. Prior to the 2003 revisions, each employee was granted the right to purchase stock
at a price equal to the fair value of the common stock at the date of grant, as determined by the Board of Directors. These
grants were made to qualified employees each quarter and expired within the month they were granted. Under the revised
terms of the ESPP, the Company issued 5,929 shares with purchase prices ranging from $9.27 to $10.48 per share during
2005 and issued 6,060 shares with purchase prices ranging from $6.93 to $8.41 per share during 2004. The Company is
authorized to issue up to 175,000 shares of common stock under the ESPP. As of December 31, 2005, there were 163,011

shares remaining under the ESPP.
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NOTE 16 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Lease Commitments

The Company and the Bank are party to several lease commitments for premises and equipment. Future rental payments on
these lease commitments are indicated in the table below. This payment schedule reflects actual commitments on lease
agreements in which the Company is currently involved, and does not include potential additional payments related to
possible lease extensions.

(dollars in thousands)

Years ending December 31, 2006 b 701
2007 629

2008 606

2009 510

2010 516

Thereafter 1,550

$ 4512

Rent expense under lease agreements was $537,000, $598,000, and $1.2 million for the years ending December 31, 2005,
2004, and 2003, respectively. The Company recognized $184,000 in additional rent expense during 2003 to prepay the
remaining balance due on canceled lease agreements.

Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk

The Company’s consolidated financial statements do not reflect various commitments and contingent liabilities of the Bank
that arise in the normal course of business and that involve elements of credit risk, interest rate risk, and liquidity risk. These
commitments and contingent liabilities are commitments to extend credit, credit card arrangements, and standby letters of
credit. ' ‘ ‘

A summary of the Bank’s undisbursed commitments and contingent liabilities at December 31, 2005, is as follows:

Fixed Variable
(dollars in thousands) Rate Rate Total
Commitments to extend credit $ 3,322 $ 77,560 $ 80,882
Credit card commitments 6,142 - 6,142
Standby letters of credit 25 534 559
3 9,489 $ 78,094 b 87,583

Commitments to extend credit, credit card arrangements, and standby letters of credit all include exposure to some credit
loss in the event of non-performance of the customer. The Bank’s credit policies and procedures for credit commitments
and financial guarantees are the same as those for extension of credit that are recorded in the consolidated statements of
condition. Because these instruments have fixed maturity dates and many of them expire without being drawn upon, they do
not generally present a significant liquidity risk to the Bank.

The Bank has also committed as a general partner in several venture capital and low income tax credit housing investment
funds. The companies administering the funds seek small business and real estate investments that meet certain criteria
under the Community Reinvestment Act. When eligible investments are identified, the partners in the funds are asked to
contribute a portion of their commitment. The Bank had committed a total of $3.5 million and $2.5 million in such funds at
December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The total amount funded as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, was $400,000 and
$115,000, respectively.
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NOTE 17 - RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Certain directors, executive officers and their spouses, associates, and related organizations, have transactions with the Bank
in the ordinary course of business. All loans and commitments to loan have been made on substantially the same terms and
conditions, including collateral required, as comparable transactions with unaffiliated parties. Executive officers are charged
the same rates of interest and loan fees as are charged to employees of the Company. Such interest rates and fees may be
less than those charged to non-employee borrowers. Related-party loan amounts are summarized as follows:

(dollars in thousands) ' 2005 2004
Beginning balance ‘ $ 82 $ 1
Loans made 497 201
Loan repayments made ‘ (459) (132)
Other - 12
Ending balance $ 120 $ 82

Certain officers from prior years are no longer officers and certain employees that were not reportable as related parties in
past periods were reported during 2004. The balances outstanding to such persons are reflected in the “other” category
above. |

NOTE 18 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

The Company has a contributory retirement savings plan covering substantially all full-time and part-time employees who
have completed three months of service. The plan aliows an employee to contribute a portion of his or her annual wages
subject to a maximum dollar limit which is set by law. In addition, at the discretion of the Board of Directors, the Company
may contribute funds into the plan on behalf of each employee participant. Currently, the Company matches the
contribution of each participant up to 3% of their income, with a $3,000 maximum match. In 2005 and 2004, regardless of
the employee’s participation in the plan, the Company contributed 1.5% of the employee’s salary, up to a maximum of
$3,000. For this contribution, the recipient was required to be employed by the Company on the last day of the plan year.
The plan also requires completion of six months of service to become eligible for Company contributions. Any funds
contributed by the Company vest 25 percent per year and are fully vested after four years of service. The Company
contributed $75,000, $153,000, and $301,000 into the plan for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004, and 2003,
respectively.

During 2003, the Bank entered into a supplemental retirement plan for an executive officer. This plan provides for a
retirement benefit that increases annually until the executive reaches age 65 and will be paid out annually over the
executive’s life. As of December 31, 2005, the Bank’s liability pursuant to this supplemental retirement plan was $125,200.
Expense related to the plan of $55,200, $42,000 and $28,000 was recorded during 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.
NOTE 19 - FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The estimated fair values of the Company’s financial instruments at December 31 were as follows:

2005 2004
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
(dollars in thousands) Amount Value Amount Value
Financial assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 23,457 $ 23,457 $ 8332 § 8,332
Investment securities 52,462 52,462 60,005 60,005
Federal Home Loan Bank stock, at cost 1,247 1,247 1,047 1,047
Loans, net of allowance for credit losses and
deferred loan fees 265,579 256,087 185,550 182,630
Financial liabilities:
Non-interest-bearing demand deposits $ 97,327 $ 97,327 $ 51,982 $ 51,982
Savings and interest-bearing demand deposits 98,630 98,630 77,709 77,709
Certificates of deposit 113,508 113,361 104,919 105,333
Federal funds purchased 450 450 475 475
Federal Home Loan Bank and other borrowings 367 391 511 568
Junior subordinated debentures 12,372 12,372 - -
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While estimates of fair value are based on management’s judgment of the most appropriate factors, there is no assurance
that if the Company had disposed of such items at December 31, 2005 and 2004, the estimated fair values would necessarily
have been achieved at that date, since market values may differ depending on various circumstances. The estimated fair
values at December 31, 2005 and 2004 should not necessarily be considered to apply at subsequent dates.

The following methods and assumptions were used t(’>“ estimate the fair value of each class of financial instruments for
which it is practicable to estimate that value: ‘

Cash and cash equivalents — For these short-term instruments, the carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value.

Investment securities — For securities held for investment purposes, fair values are based on quoted market prices or dealer
quotes. For other securities, fair value equals quoted market prices, if available. If a quoted market price is not available,
fair value is estimated using quoted market prices for similar securities.

Federal Home Loan Bank stock — The carrying amount approximates fair value.

Loan receivables — For variable rate loans that reprice frequently and have no significant change in credit risk, fair values
are based on carrying values. Fair values for certain mortgage loans (for example, one-to-four family residential), credit
card loans, and other consumer loans are based on quoted market prices of similar loans sold in conjunction with
securitization transactions, adjusted for differences in loan characteristics. Fair values for commercial real estate and
commercial loans are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses, using interest rates currently being offered for loans
with similar terms to borrowers of similar credit quality. Fair values for impaired loans are estimated using a discounted
cash flow analysis or underlying collateral values, where applicable.

Deposit liabilities — The fair values disclosed for demand deposits are, by definition, equal to the amount payable on
demand at the reporting date (that is, their carrying amounts). The carrying amounts of variable rate money market accounts
and savings accounts approximate their fair values at the reporting date. Fair values for fixed rate CDs are estimated using a
discounted cash flow calculation that applies interest rates currently being offered on certificates to a schedule of aggregated
expected monthly maturities on time deposits.

Federal funds purchased — Due to their short-term nature, the carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value.

Federal Home Loan Bank and other borrowings — Rates currently available to the Bank for debt with similar terms and
remaining maturities are used to estimate the fair value of these borrowings.

Junior subordinated debentures — Due to the variable interest rate, the cérrying amount approximates fair value.

Commitments to extend credit, credit card commitments, and standby letters of credit — The fair values of off-balance sheet
commitments to extend credit, credit card commitments, and standby letters of credit are not considered practicable to
estimate because of the lack of quoted market prices and the inability to estimate fair value without incurring excessive
costs.

NOTE 20 - CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Most of the Bank’s loans, lending commitments, and commercial and standby letters of credit have been granted to
customers in the Bank’s market areas. The majority of such customers are also depositors of the Bank. The concentrations
of credit by type of loan are set forth in Note 5. The distribution of commitments to extend credit approximates the
distribution of loans outstanding. Commercial and standby letters of credit were granted primarily to commercial borrowers
as of December 31, 2005. The Bank’s loan policies provide for a “house lending limit” periodically established by
management with approval from the Board of Directors. An application for credit that exceeds the house lending limit must
obtain approval for exception to the policy by the Board of Director’s loan committee. In addition, the Bank is limited by
law as to the amount of credit it may extend to any single borrower or group of related borrowers.

NOTE 21 - SEGMENTS OF A BUSINESS AND RELATED INFORMATION

The Company is principally engaged in community banking activities through its branches and corporate offices.

Community banking activities include accepting deposits, providing loans and lines of credit to local individuals, businesses

and governmental entities, investing in investment securities and money market instruments, and holding or managing

assets in a fiduciary agency capacity on behalf of its trust customers and their beneficiaries. The Company also provides

mortgage lending solutions for its customers, consisting of all facets of residential lending including FHA and VA loans,
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construction loans, and “bridge” loans. While management monitors the revenue streams of the various products and
services, the mortgage banking and trust segments were not individually material and operations were managed and
financial performance evaluated on a company-wide basis in 2005 and 2004. Accordingly, all financial service operations
were considered by management to be aggregated within one reportable operating segment.

Prior to the closure of Bay Escrow and the Bellevue and Seattle offices of Bay Mortgage in the fourth quarter of 2003,
mortgage lending activities were a material business segment and reported by the Company’s management as a separate
operating segment. The accounting policies for the Company’s segment information provided below are the same as those
described in Note 1, except that certain operating expenses are not allocated to segments.

2003

Mortgage Holding
(dollars in thousands) Banking Banking Company Intersegment Consolidated
Interest income $ 16,224 $ 2,525 $ 21 $ (2,488) § 16,282
Interest expense 5,859 1,367 224 (2,488) 4,962
Net interest income 10,365 1,158 (203) - 11,320
Provision forloan losses (426) - 663 - 237
Non-interest income 2,031 7,358 17 - 9,406
Non-interest expense 10,797 9,257 356 - 20,410

Income (loss) before income tax

provision (benefit) 2,025 (741) (1,205) - 79
Income taxprovision (benefit) 599 (256) (381) - (38)
Net income (loss) $ 1,426 $ (485) $  (824) § - 3 117
Depreciation and amortization 3 679 § 111 $ - 3 - 3 790
Totalassets $ 266970 § 14,947 § 34,547 (47,665) 3 268,799
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NOTE 22 - PARENT COMPANY ONLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Condensed Balance Sheets

December 31,

{dollars in thousands) 2005 2004
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents ’ $ 1,340 $ 340
Investment in bank subsidiary 54,785 34,933
Other assets 1,464 583
Totalassets ‘ $ 57,589 $ 35,856
Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity
Junior subordinated debentures $ 12,372 $ -
Other liabilities 276 158
Total liabilities 12,648 158
Shareholders' Equity 44,941 35,698
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 3 57,589 $ 35,856

Condensed Statements of Income
Years ended December 31,

(dollars in thousands) 2005 2004 2003
Income ‘

Intercompany interest income $ 33 $ 7 $ 38
Expense

Interest expense : : 455 96 224

Provision for loan losses - - 663

Other expense 335 316 356

790 412 1,243

Loss before income taxbenefit and equity

in undistributed earnings of subsidiary (757) (405) (1,205)
Income tax benefit 257 138 381
Net loss before equity in

undistributed earnings of subsidiary (500) (267) (824)
Equity in undistributed earnings

of subsidiary 3,457 2,207 941
Netincome $ 2,957 $ 1,940 b 117
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NOTE 22 - PARENT COMPANY ONLY FINANCIAL DATA — (continued)

Condensed Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31,

(dollars in thousands) 2005 2004 2003
Cash flows from operating activities
Net income from continuing operations $ 2,957 $ 1,940 $ 117

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net
cash from operating activities:

Undistributed earnings of subsidiary (3,457) (2,207 (941)
Charge-off of purchased loans - - 663
(Increase) decrease in other assets 44 (515) 148
Increase in other liabilities 82 523 68

Net cash from
operating activities (374) (259) 55

Cash flows from investing activities

Investment in bank subsidiary (8,000) - -
Investment in unconsolidated trust subsidiary (372) - -
Purchase of loans - - (663)
Other 767 - -
Net cash from investing activities (7,605) - (663)

Cask flows from financing activities
Proceeds fromissuance of inter-company

subordinated debentures 12,372 - -
Repayment of debt assumed in acquisition (3,683) - -
Net repayments of long-term borrowings - (2,696) (130)
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 292 1,554 466
Net cash from financing activities 8,979 (1,142) 336
Netincrease (decrease) in cash and cash
equivilants 1,000 (1,401) (272)
Cash and cash equivalents,
beginning of year 340 1,741 2,013
Cash and cash equivalents,
end of year $ 1,340 $ 340 $ 1,741
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NOTE 23 - QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)

The following sets forth unaudited quarterly financial data for the years 2005 and 2004:

(dollars in thousands, except per share) March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31
2005

Interest income $ 4,112 § 4501 % 5108 % 5,977
Interest expense 951 1,110 1,350 1,491
Net interest income 3,161 3,391 3,758 4,486
Provision forloan losses - 60 310 500
Non-interest income 618 562 642 629
Non-interest expense 2,915 2,959 3,056 3,631
Income before income tax provision 364 934 1,034 934
Income tax provision 222 247 278 112
Net income $ 642 % 687 8 756§ 872
Earnings per common share - basic $ 015 § 016 § 0.18 § 0.19
Eamings per common share - diluted $ 0.15 § 0.16 % 017 § 0.18

The increase in net interest income in the first three quarters of 2005 related primarily to loan growth. The increases in net
interest income, non-interest income and non-interest expense in the fourth quarter were due primarily to the acquisition of
AEA on October 31, 2005.

(dollars in thousands) March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31
2004

Interest income 3 3,620 % 3,684 % 3,823 % 4,116
Interest expense 754 736 727 831
Net interest income 2,866 2,948 3,096 3,285
Provision forloan losses (13) 100 73 50
Non-interest income 808 722 635 622
Non-interest expense 3,173 3,017 2,970 3,082
Income before income tax provision 514 553 688 775
Income taxprovision , 117 114 171 188
Net income $ 397§ 439§ 517§ 587
Basic earnings per share of common stock $ 0.10 § 0.11 $ 013 8§ 0.14
Diluted earnings per share of common stock $ 010 § 011§ 0.13 5 0.14

Interest income and interest expenses increased during 2004 primarily due to increases in national interest rates and the
Bank’s prime rate.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

As of the end of the period covered by this report, the Company carried out evaluations, under the supervision and with the
participation of management, including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the
design and operation of disclosure controls and procedures pursuant to Rule 13a-15(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934. Based upon that evaluation, management, including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer,
concluded that the existing controls and procedures are effective in timely alerting them to material information relating to
the Company that is required to be included in its periodic SEC filings. There have been no significant changes in internal
controls or in other factors that could significantly affect these controls subsequent to the date of the evaluation.

Item 9B. Other Information

None
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PART I

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant

]

The response to this item is incorporated by reference to the sections entitled "Security Ownership,” “Election of Directors,’
and “Information Regarding the Board of Directors and its Committees," in the Company's Proxy Statement for the 2006
Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

On January 26, 2006, the Company announced the retirement of Mark Andrews from the Board of Directors.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

The response to this item is incorporated by reference to the section entitled "Executive Compensation” in the Company's
Proxy Statement for the 2006 Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters

The response to this item is incorporated by reference to the section entitled “Security Ownership” in the Company's Proxy
Statement for the 2006 Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

The response to this item is incorporated by reference to the section entitled “Related-Party Transactions” in the Company's
Proxy Statement for the 2006 Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services

The response to this item is incorporated by reference to the section entitled “Auditors” in the Company's Proxy Statement
for the 2006 Annual Meeting of Shareholders.
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PART IV
Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules
The following documents have been filed as part of this report:
Financial Statements included in Item 8 of this Form 10-K:

Consolidated Statements of Condition

Consolidated Statements of Income

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholder’s Equity and Comprehensive Income
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flow

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

All schedules have been omitted because the information is not required, not applicable, not present in amounts sufficient to
require submission or are included in the financial statements or notes thereto. The Company has one unconsolidated
subsidiary. There are no fifty percent or less owned subsidiaries or affiliates whose securities are pledged as collateral that
are not consolidated. The unconsolidated wholly-owned subsidiary is Cowlitz Statutory Trust 1, which is not consolidated
pursuant to FIN 46.

The exhibit list is set forth on the Exhibit Index immediately following the signature page. The exhibits filed as part of this

report or incorporated by reference herein are listed on the Exhibit Index. Management contracts are indicated by an
asterisk.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused
this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, on the 29th day of March 2006.

COWLITZ BANCORPORATION
(Registrant)

/s/ Richard J. Fitzpatrick
Richard J. Fitzpatrick

President and Chief Executive Officer
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following
persons on behalf of the registrant in the capacities indicated on the 29th day of March 2006.

/s/Phillip S. Rowley
Phillip S. Rowley, Chairman

/s/ John S. Maring
John S. Maring, Director

/s/ Brian Magnuson
Brian Magnuson, Director

/s/ Evnie Ballou
Emie Ballou, Director

Linda Tubbs, Director

/s/ John Petersen
John Petersen, Director

Principal Executive Officer:

/s/ Richard J_Fitzpatrick
Richard J. Fitzpatrick
President and Chief Executive Officer, Director

Principal Accounting and Principal Financial Officer:

/5/ Gerald L. Brickey
Gerald L. Brickey
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
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GENERAL INFORMATION

COWLITZ BANCORPORATION
AND COWLITZ BANK
Cowlitz Financial Center
927 Cormerce Avenue
PO Box 1518
Longview, WA 98632
“(360) 423-9800
(800) 340-8865

TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRAR
Mellon Investor Services

Shareholder Relations

PO Box 3315 '

South Hackensack, NJ 07606

(800) 522-6645

www.mellon-investor.com

LEGAL COUNSEL

Foster Pepper Tooze, LLP

601 SW 2nd Avenue, Suite 1800
Portland, OR 97204-3171

(503) 221-0607

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
Moss Adams, LLP

805 SW Broadway, Suite 1200
-Portland, OR 97205

(800) 820-4476

STOCK INFORMATION

Cowlitz Bancorporation’s common stock trades on the
Nasdagq stock market under the symbol “CWLZ.” As'of
December 31, 2005 there were 4,772,251 shares of common
stock outstanding, held by 277 shareholders of record.

COWLITZ BANCORPORATION

BoarD OF DIRECTORS
Phill S. Rowley
Ernie D. Ballou
Richard J. Fitzpatrick
Brian E. Magnuson
John S. Maring

John M. Petersen
Linda M. Tubbs

Chairman
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Richard J. Fitzpatrick  President & Chief Executive Officer
Emie D. Ballou |
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Vice President
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Vice President
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ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

The 2006 Annual Meeting of Shareholders will be held at 10:00 a.m.
on Fnday, May 26, 2006 at the Monticello Hotel, 1405 17th Avenue,
Longview, Washington. All shareholders are invited to attend.
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